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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to fees and notice requirements of the county recorder. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "atta 

Chairman Andrist opened the hearing on SB 2128. Senators Andrist , Sorvaag, Anderson, 
J .  Lee, Grabinger, Dot zenrod were present. 

Senator Jerry Klein, District 14. Sponsor of SB 2128 and explained the purpose of the bi l l .  
As your  looking at the bi l l ,  we talk about housekeeping issues and a fee change in the bi l l .  I 
don't think it 's a fee increase as much as creating clarity and how they do this. P lease l isten 
to the recorders that are here and I urge to g ive them a due pass on 2128. 

Aaron Birst: Association of Counties representing al l  county government. This association 
is the umbrella group and within that umbrella is State's Attorneys', Treasurers, Auditors, 
Recorders and a number of other groups. We stand in support of this bi l l  and I c an take you 
through what this bi l l  does. In Section 1, although this appears l ike that might be a cost 
i ncrease, in  our opinion it is not. Under current law, plots are computed separately for each 
additional p lot that is done. We strike that and go to a $50 flat fee. We thought that was an 
improvement and an efficiency in the county recorder system so they don't have to rol l  
through those. I n  Section 2, what that section says is  the Department of Transportation 
(DOT ) and the counties are prohibited from collecting money from the DOT .. That actual ly 
saves the DOT potential ly some money, not that it was ever collected before. Section 3, is 
a u nique procedure that is available to state agencies in  pa rticular the Bank of North 
Dakota. Currently under North Dakota law, the Bank of North Dakota can foreclose on 
someone's property that the Bank of North Dakota owns by what is called 'foreclosu re by 
advertisement'. They simply put out an ad and they can then foreclose on the property. 
That is not an avai lable remedy to any private lender. Because that is an old statute, there 
is specific language that requires the recorder to send out certain notice of that 
advertisement. I n  the struck language you can see it says, the recorder wil l  be l iable i n  a 
civil action to a person entitled to a copy of the affidavit. What our intent was to take that 
out because it appeared to me to be strict l iabil ity language if the recorder does not do that. 
Strict l iabi l ity runs afoul of the Political Subdivisions Liabil ity Act which is u nder North 
Dakota Century Code 32:12. 103 which is general l iabil ity for political subd ivisions. 
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Senator Andrist: The recorder could stil l  be liable if some body broug ht legal  action.  This 
just doesn 't provide immunity. Aaron Birst repl ied the intent is not to provide immunity to 
the counties; the intent was to strike that so it is clear that it would go back to the 39: 12. 10 3  
section which you have to show a dereliction of duty , a negligence action. But again the 
intent was not to provide some sort of immunity for political subd ivisions. Final ly , in Section 
4, that is a section of law that allows for construction l iens on wel l  pipe development. That 
again is in an older section of law , but it required a recorder. If somebody files a l ien in the 
recorder 's office it requires the recorder to send out the notice of the l ien action to the 
a lleged person. This is just contrary to what most recorders offices are supposed to be 
doing . Most recorder offices take in information , collect it, organi ze it , and provide it when 
req uested . This i nserts them in essentially a civil action because they are now doing the 
work for the person fil ing the lien . They are responsible to send out these notices. We have 
the recorders here to provide testimony on how many times this comes up.  We just d idn't 
feel the recorder should be in the business of serving civil process and notifications when it 
is a civil action . These are the concepts behind the bi l l .  

Senator Anderson: I was a l ittle surprised when I read this and saw that a particular 
elected official would be civil ly l iable for their actions. It doesn 't say anything in  here about 
the office or the county or anything else. It names this specific individual  which I thought 
was a l ittle strange. It looks l ike a good thing to take out. 

Aaron Birst replied it was our thought too. The language appears more damming than 
normal negligence actions against political subdivisions. In most cases I am g uessing the 
North Dakota Insurance Reserve would be covering the recorders because it is in the 
scope of their duties. So , it probably would be covered but the language is not g reat. If the 
committee is wi l l ing to try to say the political subd ivision is on the hook as opposed to that 
individual person I think that would be a good move too. 

Senator Sorvaag: In Section 4, the intent of that is so people would be clear , no l iens 
had been filed because there are certain situations where they real ly didn't know that. I 
know you 're moving it over to the entity that is fi l ing the lien . But is there a consequence if 
they don 't, somewhere in  the law? Aaron Birst replied the consequences then would be 
the normal l ien process if you do not get notice of the l ien . All we're trying to address here 
and there are sections after this that deals with the process for those l ien holders. This just 
takes the recorders out of the serving of the process. 

Senator Grabinger: In Section 2, you suggested that this isn't used anyway and it is not 
needed. Why d id n 't you just suggest to remove this from the section? Aaron Birst replied 
that section Chapter 24 talks a lot about roads and working with the DOT , and so instead of 
just trying to address that whole thing , this provides the DOT protection for not getting 
charged. So instead of trying to move it to the open records type meeting , we just thought 
we would keep it in there so the DOT wou ldn 't be nervous about somehow thinking we are 
going to start charging them lots of money. 

Beth Knutson; Mc lean County Recorder. In support of SB 2128 specifical ly Section 1. 
See written testimony. I ask you to g ive a do pass on SB 2128. Recorders showed several 
plats from various communities in  the state. (Plat maps are included in  testimony ) . l\. l 
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Ann Johnsrud: County recorder from M cKen zie County at Wa tford Ci ty. We 've just 
brought several d ifferent kinds of plats to look at so you know what we're talking about. This 
is a subdivision plat of 20 0 lots , 6 pages. This is the one that $29. 50. You can see the 
scope of work. Senator Judy Lee: It is the last page which has the lots. Ann Johnsrud 
replied this would be less than $30. 0 0  to record . We also have a cemetery plat of 179 lots 
or b locks and within  each one of those blocks ABCD with 8 lots so you can just see the 
scope of the work that the counties do . (More examples shown ) . .t·.;v 

Senator Jim Dotzenrod: The proposal instead of $29 dollars would be $50. It still seems 
l ike there 's real ly a huge variation here when you refer to the term plat. It cou ld be a huge 
project that involves lots of work and many pages or could be something very short , one 
page and simple . It does seem like kind of an unusual pricing scheme that we've set up 
here in  the Century Code . It seems l ike it 's not quite geared right to the work that is being 
done . There doesn't seem to be much of a relationship between the fee that is spelled out 
in the code and the actual  work that is done to get that fee. Am I right about that? 

Beth Knutson repl ied that our intention was to set a flat fee making it easier for the b igger 
counties who are doing the larger plats. It is taking them sometimes eight to sixteen hours 
to cou nt each individual lot just to come up with a fee . This way they would be able to bring 
the plat i n  and pay their $50 and we can continue with our recording process. We included 
all subdivisions , annexations , and cemetery plots because those generally are the b igger 
ones that we deal with. The other plats that we have , out lots are smaller one pages and 
those would remain the same fee. 

Senator Jim Dotzenrod: You're looking for a way to simplify just accounting for the charge 
that is being made and you're not really concerned about al l  the extra work for al l  these 
bigger projects because the subdivision itself is benefiting by having that work done. It 
u ltimately helps build up the system and the prope rty values and tax col lections. We 
probably don 't need to worry about the fact that there is a big variation from one project to 
the next. 

Beth Knutson replied that is correct. We are just trying to keep it so rt of simple. It makes it 
easier for the surveyors or whoever comes in to record it too. They are going to know 
ahead of time that it is $50. They won 't have to wait for us to figure it out , to have the 
correct fee . 

Ruth Stevens, Recorder and Clerk of District Court , Nelson County in  Lakota ; I n  support of 
SB 2128. See written testimony concerning Sections 2, 3 and 4. I have worked in  my office 
since 1978 and I have never even filed one of these bonds . �3 

Senator Judy Lee: I would just l ike you to address the section that you skipped over 
because there has been some discussion . I would be interested in hearing why , so could 
you elaborate a l ittle bit on your testimony? Ruth Stevens replied these foreclosures are 
done by advertisement. You know it is unique to the Bank of North Dakota. I n  Nelson 
County , I do remember back in  the 1980's where we d id have several of those and I do 
remember fil ing the affidavit or recording the affidavit of publication and sending out notice 
and making sure al l  of the that was done. I have not had one since . We just felt that we are 
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civil ly l iable for this, why should we be. I thin k it should fal l  under the general l iabi l ity of a 
county elected official .  

Marilyn Foss, North Da kota Ban kers Association. See written testimony. I am proposing 
an amendment to simply remove this from the bill. I did call the Ban k of North Da kota 
(BN D ) yesterday and spo ke with Bob Humann who is their Senior Vice President in  charge 
of real estate matters. I as ked if the BND stil l  does foreclose by advertisement and his 
answer was yes. I said , 'do you use that process when somebody else has the mortgage 
on the property as well ' and he said yes. They are not here today because their legal 
counsel advised them that this bil l does not affect them and that is true, it does not affect 
the BND.  It does not affect their abil ity to foreclose by advertisement but it does affect us, 
which is why we are here. Our suggestion is that we remove Section 3 from the bi l l  and that 
if we are loo king at removing one step in the system that was original ly set up to al low the 
B N D  to foreclose by advertisement that instead of removing one protection for a citi zens ' of 
the state that we actual ly loo k at the whole system for foreclosure by advertisement. 
(Example g iven ) Addressing Senator Andersons query about why you would name a 
specific publ ic officer as being l iable that is again real ly historical .  When a sheri ff fails to do 
the sheri ff's duty and causes someone damage if there is  l itigation over that you sued the 
sheri ff. That is the public official that was charged with the responsibil ity. It doesn 't mean 
our publ ic officials are bonded and insured and have protection from being personally l iable 
for their  mere negligence. But it is historical in  the way you frame who is the defendant i n  
the law suit. I do not at a l l  d ispute that the intention of the counties is  to shift l iabi l ity from 
the specific recorder to the public entity. Removal of this language does not ma ke that 
clear. I d isagree and don 't cal l  it strict l iabil ity, but we do have clear l iabi l ity if a record title 
holder or other lender is injured because the recorder has not done the recorder 's d uty. 
There is l iabil ity if that person can demonstrate and prove that they suffered damages. That 
is the critical factor. If you remove this language where there is clear and specific l iabi l ity, 
the q uestion then in argument arises what was the intention of that? If the intention of that 
is to ma ke the political subd ivision, the county l iable for their recorders ' error than I suggest 
that the change that is warranted is to state that. Then we don 't have an arg ument of 
whether the point was to remove the l iabil ity at al l ,  whether there is an abi l ity to assert 
governmental immunity in subsequent l itigation or not. I thin k that the proposed language 
replaces clarity with uncertainty and raises a question. In  al l  of this , we are not at all 
suggesting that the county recorders are somehow remiss because truly our experience 
with the recorders is virtual ly and universally favorable. They do carry out their obligations 
u nbelievably wel l .  But again I would say if we are going to remove one chin k in this system 
that was original ly set up for g iving the state through the BND, the power to foreclose by 
advertisement, which is ac knowledged to be a real ly abbreviated process that instead of 
removing one chin k that we actual ly loo k at the whole system to insure that the protections 
that were put in place at that time that we haven 't just removed the protections and left the 
power of the state to act in an manner which no one else can .  -if't 

Chairman Andrist: Mari lyn, are you aware of any civil action ever ta ken against a recorder 
in North Da kota on this matter? Marilyn Hoff replied no, I am not aware of that. 

Chairman Andrist: You posed an interesting question .  I would l i ke to know just the basic 
process for foreclosure for you.  We know what the BND does now we aren 't so sure what 
yours is. I am sure the person who has defau lted on the payments is notified properly. J ust 
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who is it that has to get these affidavits then ? Marilyn Foss replied I will g ive you a general 
outline of the process for foreclosures for banks and other mortgage lenders, other than the 
Bank of North Dakota. When somebody goes into default on their mortgage loan of course 
there is at the outset, your payment is late communication after about three missed 
payments . Before you can start the formal jud icial process by which I mean file a court 
case, you have to serve on the borrower, what's called the Notice of Intention to Foreclose. 
By serving it, I mean you have to send it out or have it personal ly delivered by a method 
that wil l either require that person to sig n for the delivery of the notice or certified registered 
mai l .  Perhaps another deliver service that requires signature or you have to have someone 
actual ly take it out, hand it, and then swear that they've handed the Notice of I ntention to 
Foreclose on them . After, I believe it is 90 days, without resolution of the default, once 90 
days has passed you are authori zed by the statute to bring a court action . The court action 
requires the preparation and serv ice again by the same hand i t  to you kind of method so 
you know you 're getting it . For foreclosure that court action names the person who is in 
default on the loan and also there's title work done so it also names everybody else in the 
title that would be affected by foreclosing your mortgage and essential ly el iminating thei r  
interest i n  the property after sale. Then the lender has to wait a m inimum of the time 
al lowed by statute for someone to answer a complaint . Everybody gets to answer a 
complaint and say no I paid or whatever to defend and if there is a d ispute. The legal  
process for dealing with d isputes applies . I f  there is  no answer, or everybody has agreed 
on  what is going to happen, the court can issue an order allowing you to foreclose setting 
up the system and the timing for a public foreclosure sale. What is el iminated by the 
process of advertisement is the BND pu blishes their  ad in the legal notices and then they 
can go  straight to sale . All of the opportunity to defend and whatever a l l  of that handing you 
the notice kind of thing is gone and that is what the obligation on the recorder to at least to 
try to send out mail so to make sure that you really got notice if your  both the record title 
owner or another mortgage lender . 

Chairman Andrist: So the affidavit we are talking about only goes to the person who has 
defaulted. Marilyn Foss replied the notices that I am talking about, the Notice for the 
Intention to foreclose that goes to the person who is in  default . The summons and 
complaint in  a foreclosure action goes to the owner of the property who is usually the 
person in default and also everybody who is below the mortgager or the chain of title. So if 
there is a second mortgagor it goes to the second mortgagor if there is somebody who for 
instance bought the land on a contract - for - deed; it goes to them . It goes to everybody 
else in the chain of title . 

Senator Judy Lee: Because the Bank of No rth and this may apply more to the committee 
d iscussion, but I do want to comment back to Ms . Foss. The environment in  which we are 
working is so much d ifferent from the time as you have already talked about, when the 
Bank of North Dakota was founded, and at that time it wasn't being used for as many 
d ifferent purposes as today . Now, with our Housing Finance Agency and the number of 
home mortgages that have purchased by the BND, if you go to your  local bank and if 
you 're a first time home buyer, and buying a ho me through that process, those loans are 
purchased and serviced by the Bank of North Dakota. So it seems to me that some, not 
particularly sophisticated buyer of their first home who has purchased it throug h  one of 
those programs deserves appropriat e notice the same as in any other situation.  More 
impor tantly, with al l  due respect to our chairman's life long career, there aren 't a lot of 
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people under 50 who read a newspaper anymore. They read weeklies, but they don 't read 
dai l ies. I th ink what we really need to look at is how that process is working a l l  of these 
years later and I don 't think that we can in our committee decide we 're going to say they 
have to do it the same as eve rybody else. But I would l ike to see that as our final goal 
actual ly in  some of these transactions because that kind of notice may have been just swell  
at the t ime that this was established but it isn 't necessarily fair  to people who probably don 't 
read legal notices anymore; and could find themselves particularly if I was a second 
mortgage holder , in addition to being a prope rty owner , you know I m ight be a relative who 
lent money to a family member but I 've got a second mo rtgage that is recorded and I 'm not 
even going to find out what 's going on and all of a sudden there is a sale on the cou rthouse 
steps that the sheriff is conducting and its gone beyond the point where I can pul l  this 
whole th is thing back again. I was tryi ng to put a face on it for somebody who maybe d idn 't 
work with this eve ry day. I 'm interested in an observation from your  point of view. 

Marilyn Foss replied that what you 're talking about is exactly why I am proposing to 
remove this section from the bi l l . I n  d iscussing this with recorders it would not be 
particularly problematic for them. I am suggesting that if are going to revise the statutes on 
foreclosure by advertisement that we actual ly look at the entire process . That applies in  
making a judgment if  i t  is  appropriate , if i t  is  stil l  a procedure we want to al low for the Bank 
of No rth Dakota what are the things that need to be in  place in  the statute to assure as you 
are saying , that a l l  citi zens including the person who took a second mortgage on proper ty, 
whatever , are protected and have notice of the proceedings so they can look at the 
situation and act to protect themselves and their interests. But as I said I think what this 
does is just remove one step in the ladder without looking at the whole statute. I do not 
think that the recorders planned a surreptitious effort on their part to remove a consumer 
protection . I think they weren 't looking at it that way at al l  and we didn 't have a chance to 
talk about it with them before we saw the bi l l . I do think that by removing it , a )  the Bank of 
North Dakota will be apprised of the interest of the committee and then we can have a 
conversation over the interim on what if the commit tee is interested in  what might be the 
steps to actually take, to look a t  foreclosure by adver tisement . 

Chairman Andrist: I think what we 're talking about isn 't so much this bi l l  but our issue of 
how we do the foreclosure process, both for the BND and for the other lenders. I think it 
would be well for the bankers to s it down sometime with somebody from BND in  
attendance and d iscuss this whole issue for the possible purpose of introducing legislation 
at a fol lowing session . 

Marilyn Foss replied certainly any discussion about it would have to include the BND but 
as I said , this one l ittle section of the bill does affect the process. I p roposed amendments 
to simply remove it which I think further is the l ikelihood of the d iscussion occurring.  

Senator Howard Anderson: I think you 've convinced the committee that we need to 
change the process if we remove the liabil ity of the recorder to noti fy the l ien holders and 
so forth. Do you have any comments on Section 4 ,  the bonding issue? I haven 't really 
heard any specifics about why a bond wouldn 't be filed or what instance that might apply? I 
don 't know if that has to do with anything with other lenders or if that bonding requirement 
would be for a reclamation or environmental cleanup or what that issue is? 
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Marilyn Foss replied that I d id look at that section of the bi l l  and in  a l l  my notation it 
seemed to me that it was alright to have the individual send the notice. Beyond that I don't 
have any comment. 

Jack McDonald, I ndependent Community Banks , North Dakota. We have talked with the 
North Dakota Bankers Association and Mari lyn Foss about this issue and we concur with 
the opinion. As you know I am a private attorney as wel l  and our office does do a lot of 
foreclosures and it is not uncommon when you get a notice of foreclosure to see listed as 
the defendants , of course the person owning the property , and then there is usually about 
in  a lot of cases , seven or eight , n ine , ten d ifferent people l isted . There is sometimes 
secon d and third mortgages listed . There is also some people that have lent the person 
money and if they've take a secure interest in this. Also another area that wasn't mentioned 
was judgment debtors. Usually when a person falls behind on their mo rtgage they've also 
fal len behind on a lot of other payments. So people have been suing them for judgments ; 
sometimes those judgments are si zable judgments. Sometimes people will owe $50, 000-
$60, 000 dollars on a purchase of a boat or a second home or some other toy. By North 
Dakota law , any judgment becomes a l ien against the real prope rty that is owned by that 
individual .  Again , just as a second mortgagee might well be interested in buying out the 
Bank of No rth Dakota if they are notified . Same with a judgment debtor , who has a si zable 
judgment against that ind ividual might wel l  be interested in  buying out that mortgage 
interest at the bank and proceed on their own ; by eliminating this you've el iminated them 
from getting the notice. It is important to take a look at this process. We would favor the 
position that Marilyn espouse to either to amend this bill now by taking out this section and 
then then perhaps taking a look at that whole process. 

Senator Howard Anderson: Perhaps he has some comments about Section 4 on the 
bonding deal as well , did you look at that Jack? 

Jack McDonald: I kind of agree with Marilyn. I agree with the concept that Mr. Birst 
mentioned that it is probably best for the individual to send out rather than have the 
recorder getting involved in what is essential ly a civil action. I might a lso add though that it 
is not unusual for individual office holders to be assigned in executions and garnishment 
summons. The sheriff if he doesn't carry out the execution within so many days he is 
personally l iable for the judgment that is trying to be executed. It says the sheriff shall be , 
not the county. I think when these statutes were first written way back when;  they d id hold 
the individuals l iable. It is maybe something that needs to be looked at , but by holding the 
recorder person l iable , it's not the only time an officeholders help. 

Senator Judy Lee: I had made a note from Mr. Birsts' testimony regard ing Section 4 ,  
related to construction l iens on wel l - pipe development ; I thought that might address you r  
q uestion . That i s  al l  it talks about. 

Greg Tschider, Credit Union Association of the Dakotas : We support the bi l l  except for 
Section 3. That obviously is our concern and would request that the committee accept the 
amendment that has been submitted by Ms. Foss. Several clarifications on testimony that 
you received so far ,  the notice before foreclosure g ives the debtors 30 days to bring their 
payments current. If they bring their payments current the foreclosure process has to stop. 
That is not true with the Bank of North Dakota advertisement process. Also , Mr. McDonald 
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indicated that in h is opinion the county reco rders needed to noti fy judgment holders. That is 
not correct. The County Recorder does not record judgments. That is done at the C lerk of 
D istrict Courts office. So , if you did have a judgment against someone and there was an 
foreclosure by advertisement the county recorder are not required an in  fact would not do 
that. So , I think Senator Lee stated it  very wel l .  Why is the Bank of North Dakota basical ly 
receiving the benefit that they do . Life has changed. I think it would be wonderful to revisit 
this. My personal reaction is the Bank of North Dakota should have to foreclose l ike 
everybody else , why not ! We have no other lawsuit or any other way that you lose p roperty 
u nder North Dakota law where you are not guaranteed the right to know its' being done. So 
I think that whole advertisement concept needs to change to protect consumers , to protect 
al l  of us. So I respectfully request that the committee basically accept the amendment on 
Section 3. 

Senator Howard Anderson: If you could ask your attorney to file a l ien based on that 
judgment then you would be notified , correct? 

Greg Tschider: No , that is not correct. If you have a judgment , it becomes a publ ic record 
through the Clerk of District Court . If you want to foreclose on your judgment then you have 
to start a regular law suit of foreclosure based on your judgment. But that judgment is never 
filed with the County Recorders' office. That is separate and distinct. 

Chairman John Andrist: It doesn 't seem to me that removing this section absolve the 
clerks of any l iabi l ity , it just isn 't an invitation to somebody to sue them. 

Greg Tschider replied that I am concerned if this is taken out: numbe r one it is a 
protection , it 's a g uarantee. We have g iven the Bank of North Dakota special consideration. 
Based on  that special consideration , the quid pro quo is the fact that the county recorder 
has to do this. If we're going to take away that responsibility from the county recorder and 
just say it is not required unless you can prove negligence ; then we shouldn 't be g iving the 
Bank  of North Dakota the right in the first p lace. To me it 's a balance. Bank of North Dakota 
gets this benefit but mortgage holders , but not judgment holders , get certain protections 
over here.  Therefore , I submit to the committee that was the purpose of the law in the first 
p lace and should be maintained and not changed until we change the whole concept. 

Senator Jim Dotzenrod: If we left Section 3 in , remove al l  the overstrike , and just shifted 
the l iabi l ity from the recorder to the county , would that satisfy you or do you think we should 
maintain this provision that puts the liabil ity on the recorder? 

Greg Tschider replied I think the coun ty indirectly has responsibi l i ty. Perhaps we need an 
A ttorney General's opinion on this , but it strikes me that when the position is  sued , the 
county basical ly ends up being responsible. I don't pretend to be an expe rt on the 
insurance coverage that counties presently have , but I think that the insurance coverage 
that is g iven to the counties applies to all county officials under the same concept. 

Dana Bohn, Executive Directive of the North Dakota Farm C redit Council . We don 't have 
anything un ique and they 've said everything in my testimony, but we to , are supportive of 
the bi l l  except for Section 3. We have some concerns about that , so we would suppo rt the 
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amendment to remove that. We're suppo rti ve of al l  the efforts to streamline things for the 
recorders and appreciate al l  the hard work and everything they do. 

Hearing Closed on 882128. 
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Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Andrist opened for committee work on SB 2128. All senators were present. 

Senator Judy Lee: On SB 2128, the Bank of North Dakota can foreclose by 
adve rtising. What I have done is asked Bethany to prepare an amendment for me. This 

mock amendment strikes Section 3 as had been requested. I would then ask for a 
Leg islative Management Study on the Bank of North Dakota foreclosure procedures. What 
Bethany has prepared says "during this 20 13-20 14 I nterim the Leg islative 
Management may study the Bank of North Dakota foreclosure procedures specifical ly 
foreclosure by advertisement ". The Leg islative Management may report its findings and 
recom mendations to the 641h Legislative Assembly . I think the subject is way deeper than 
we have time and it probably should be in Finance and Tax anyway. I think it ce rtain ly 
deserves a review because it obviously hasn 't been updated for decades and the world is 
now a d ifferent place . This is a way to eliminate the current objections to that section but be 
able to move forward in trying to address the bigger problem. 

Chairman Andrist: Are you satisfied that the examination should not include the 
foreclosure procedure for private banks and the same time? 

Senator Judy Lee replied that certain ly could be included , but the procedu re for private 
banks, I ndependence Community Banks as well as the banks represented by Ms. Foss, 
are very specific and there is lots of notice, so real ly what I think the Bank of No rth 
Dakota ought to be doing is the same thing . I am perfectly happy to broaden it to say that 
Legislative Management may study foreclosure procedures including those of the Bank of 
North Dakota ; and its Foreclosure by Advertisement. Then Legislative Management could 
decide if they want to l imit it in  any way. I would l ike to specifically note that the Bank of 
No rth Dakota foreclosure procedures by advertisement would be a part of this study, 
however, what m ay the committee wish to do. 

Senator Howard Anderson: I would l ike to keep it specific to the Bank of North Dakota. 
foreclosure procedures is a really broad deal and if you sta rt studying and bring al l  that in ,  I 

I 
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don't think that is necessary. I think what we need to look at here is why the Bank of North 
Dakota is d ifferent than the others. 

Vice- Chairman Ronald Sorvaag: I would agree to l imit this to the Bank of North Dakota , but 
I would support that amendment to eliminate Section 3 and recommend the study. 

Senator Judy Lee: How about if I make a motion to adopt an amendment which would strike 
Section 3 of 2128, and call for the study of the Bank of North Dakota foreclosure proceedings 
specifically foreclosure by advertisement. 

Chairman Andrist: : That works for our discussion . You don't mean to strike I don 't think 
Section 3 as m uch as you want to remove the underline? 

Senator Judy Lee: If we remove the underline , then we're back to the statute as it currently so 
we won 't need the whole section. Chairman Andrist: So you want to take the whole section 
out? Senator Judy Lee replied because if we take the underscores then we 're just leaving it 
the way it currently is so it doesn't need to be in here at all. Chairman Andrist: Sure. 

Senator Howard Anderson: I wil l  second that motion. 
Roll call vote: 6 Yea , 0 No , 0 Absent 

Chairman Andrist: The amendment has passed , we could accept a motion then to g ive the 
bi l l  a do pass as amended. 

Senator Howard Anderson: I move do pass as amended. 
2"d- Senator Ron Sorvaag 

Senator Dotzenrod: On line 13, the bi l l  adds from the State of North Dakota, which I assume 
probably meant to my way of thinking , on behalf of the State of North Dakota. When they say 
collected from the State of North Dakota , I think what they are saying is fees that would be on 
behalf of the state . I am unclear as to what would be an example of something that would fall 
i nto that category and would demonstrate why we need that? I 'm not sure if I u nderstand. 

Senator Howard Anderson: Explained an example to Senator Dot zenrod . 

Chairman Andrist: That would be my interpretation too. That it is simply saying you can 't 
collect from them . 

Senator Judy Lee: It only appl ies to the DOT , this particular section. It would just be road 
issues. 

Roll call vote: 6 Yea , 0 No , 0 absent. 
Carrier : Senator J udy Lee 
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Relating to fees and notice requirements of the county recorder 

Minutes: 
You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Andrist reopened for discussion SB 2128 

Senator Judy Lee received this information from Mr. Eric Hardmeyer , the Bank of No rth 
Dakota in response to SB 2128. (0 0 : - 2: 17) It was in the form of an email . 

The bank legal counsel has advised that the issue of foreclosure by advertisement only 
appl ies to farm real estate loans. It does not apply to residential real  estate loans. It is 
worthy to note that foreclosure on farm real estate has significantly declined with the Bank 
of North Dakota in  recent years. Our legal counsel has also advised that the option of 
foreclosure by advertisement is not exclusive to the Bank of North Dakota as a state 
agency , but is extended to all state agencies holding mortgages on real prope rty containing 
the power of sale clause. In  addition the Bank of North Dakota is wil l ing to use a 
foreclosure procedures as traditionally handled by the banking industry and can accomplish 
this through bank policy. So they are able to that without any statutory changes.  We do 
appreciate your  reviewing this legislation with us and ask for any q uestions. 

Senator Judy Lee stated that the Bank of North Dakota wanted to let the committee know 
that they are looking and p lanning to use that kind of process. It was interesting to know 
that other agencies can foreclose by advertisement. 

Chairman Andrist: I think it is worth noting that perhaps the Bank of North Dakota will be 
present to provide this information when the House holds the hearing on this bi l l  which is 
already passed our house. 

Senator Sorvaag: What other agencies would be foreclosing? 

Senator Judy Lee: I 'm sorry Mr . Chairman and Senator Sorvaag , I didn 't ask for the l ist but 
we could make sure we cou ld find out. 



Senate Political Subdivisions Committee 
SB 2128 
January 25, 2013 
Page 2 

Senator Sorvaag: Aren't al l  loan run through the Bank of No rth Dakota? Senator Judy Lee 
rep l ied there are other ent it ies apparently that hold mortgages on real prope rty. I don 't 
know, but I d idn't have t ime to do that. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2 1 28 

Page 1 ,  line 2, replace "sections" with "section" 

Page 1 ,  line 2, remove "and 35-22-1 9" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, after "recorder" insert "; to repeal section 35-22-1 9  of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to a failure to record in a foreclosure; and to provide for a legislative 
management study" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, overstrike "No fees" and insert immediately thereafter 'The county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, overstrike "be charged or collected" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, remove "from the state of North Dakota" 

PC�ge .1 , 1ine 1 3, overstrike "by the county auditor" and insert immediately thereafter "not charge 
or collect from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, overstrike "the provisions of' 

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 6  through 23 

Page 2, line 3, repiace "�" with "that" 
Page 2, after line 6, insert: 

"SECTION 4. REPEAL. Section 35-22-1 9  of the North Dakota Century Code is 
repealed. 

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY· BAN K  OF NORTH 
DAKOTA'S FORECLOSURE PROCEDURES. During the 201 3-14 interim ,  the 
legislative management may study the Bank of North Dakota's foreclosure procedures, 
specifically foreclosure by advertisement. The legislative management shall report its 
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the 
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No.1 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2128: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Andrist, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2128 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, l ine 2, replace "sections" with "section" 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove "and 35-22-19" 

Page 1, l ine 3, after "recorder" insert "; to repeal section 35-22-19 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to a failure to record in a foreclosure; and to provide for a 
legislative management study" 

Page 1, l ine 13, overstrike "No fees" and insert immediately thereafter "The county auditor" 

Page 1, l ine 13, overstrike "be charged or collected" 

Page 1, l ine 13, remove "from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1, l ine 13, overstrike "by the county auditor" and insert immediately thereafter "not 
charge or collect from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1 , l ine 15, overstrike "the provisions of' 

Page 1, remove lines 16 through 23 

Page 2, l ine 3, replace "which" with "that" 

Page 2, after l ine 6 ,  insert: 

"SECTION 4. REPEAL. Section 35-22-19 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is repealed. 

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY- BANK OF NORTH 
DAKOTA'S FORECLOSURE PROCEDURES. During the 2013-14 interim, the 
legislative management may study the Bank of North Dakota's foreclosure 
procedures, specifically foreclosure by advertisement. The legislative management 
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required 
to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. "  

Renumber accordingly 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating  to fees and notice requirements of the county recorder. 

Minutes: 

Chairman N. Johnson opened the hearing on SB 2128. 

Beth Knutson, Mclean County Recorder: (See testimony # 1  Pac ket ) 0 : 25 - 3: 33 

Rep. Klemin: The recording fees are not intended to compensate al l  the county offices for 
the kind of wor k that they are doing are they? 

Beth Knutson: They are not collected offset al l  costs , but i n  this situation we thin k that the 
$50 wil l  save in  time and resources. We have to set and count al l  20 0 lots and then 
recou nt to ma ke sure we are charging them the right amount and that is where the 8 hours 
of time comes in .  

Rep. Klemin: I f  we started with a bare tract of agricultural land before i t  was plotted in  lots 
for residential purposes the amount that is probably paid for property taxes is going to 
increase geometrically; not just arithmetically. Isn 't that correct? 

Beth Knutson: That is right. 

Rep. Klemin: The County will get a lot more in revenue to finance its operations because 
of the substantia l  i ncrease in taxes as a result of the change. 

Beth Knutson: That is correct. To continue the original bi l l  was just to remove the 
session laws portion of this and it somehow got mixed up. We do not charge the state of 
North Da kota for recording and this refers to Chapter 177 of the 1953 Session laws and 
replace it with this chapter simply referring to Chapter 24 of N DCC Recorders as wel l  as 
cler k of court and auditors we will continue to record without charging a fee in  reference to 
state h ighway condemnations so we are just as king to remove the session laws and 
change it bac k to the original .  Right now it is say the county aud itor wi l l  not charge or 
col lect from the state of North Da kota , the record or cler k of court , which is incorrect. 
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Rep. Klemin: So are you proposing an amendment to this bi l l  on Sect ion 2 to change it 
back to the orig inal language ? 

Beth Knutson: Yes 

Chairman N. Johnson: I n  the original 0 1  version that is what you want it to look l ike and 
just remove the session laws at the end . 

Beth Knutson: Yes; somehow that got switched around. 

Rep. Koppelman: How did this change happen ? 

Beth Knutson: I am not sure ? 

Rep. Koppelman: Is there is a reason why the change was requested ? 

Beth Knutson: My u nderstanding i s  that h ard to f ind if we wou ld go to reference them. 

Rep. Klemin: If you have a problem in the future you can just cal l  Legis lative Council . 

Beth Knutson: Section 3; no questions. Section 4 :  The appealed section Read section . 
So they repealed section four  and we were not asking that. Recorders are i n  favor of the 
management study. 

Chairman N. Johnson: Did Section 4 repeal the l iabi l ity though ? 

Beth Knutson: We don 't want to repea l the whole section. We want the study done and 
go from there. 

Rep. J. Kelsh: On Section 1 of the bi l l  you showed the map and there were 190 plots and 
if somebody comes in and does one plot and you record it and you charge $50 these folks 
are going to be charged $50 for doing 190 times the work ? Had you g iven any thought to 
raising the $20 and putting $1 for additional lots up to $1 0 0  or something l ike that ? 

Beth Knutson: This is only for subdivisions. We d id do a survey of al l  the counties and 
asked anybody who came in and actually by the time they get to our office $50 is low so 
there was no objection to it. 

Rep. Koppelman: The portion that you were referring to that was repealed in 35- 22- 19 is 
basical ly a l iabi l ity sect ion. Do you know where that came from and is it used commonly 
and are recorders personally liable or would it be the county that would be l iable for the 
actions of the recorder ? 

Beth Knutson: My u nderstanding as an elected official you are stil l  personally responsible 
and I am sure the county would have some responsibil ity also. In a normal foreclosure the 
bank h ires somebody to do the title work and find al l  entities that are involved so in this 
instance they are requiring us to do that; which we do not do. We don't run tit le. We 
organi ze the information so people can come down and do that. 
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Rep. Klemin: The reference here is for 35- 22- 17 and 18. What are those sections ? 

Beth Knutson: I think the section they repealed made us l iable for not finding al l  entities 
that have interest i n  the property. 

Rep. Klemin: The original language would then continue the reference to those two 
sections . 

Beth Knutson: It is because if we take that part out we are not sure what it wil l  do to 
Sections 17 & 18 in the whole process of foreclosure by advertisement. 

Rep. Koppelman: Section 35- 22- 17 has to do with the recorder mail ing a copy of the 
affidavit of publication and 35- 22- 18 has to do with the recorder making an affidavit of 
mai l ing and recordation. 

Rep. Klemin: On the original bi l l  I don 't see why they chose to repeal the whole section 19, 
but what was le ft there seems to be a title standard that one could rely on the title that was 
obtained for the property even if there was a mistake made in the recorder 's office and it 
seems appropriate to leave that in there to clear up that kind of issue otherwise some 
enterprising attorney might challenge a foreclosure proceeding on the g round that there 
was some noncompliance somewhere. 

Beth Knutson: Our intention was for us to not have to do that research so we are trying to 
remove the l iabi l ity from us because we don 't do that on a normal basis. 

Rep. Klemin: The two sections Rep. Koppelman just read imposes certain duties upon the 
recorder 's office that you aren 't doing are you ? 

Beth Knutson: They are not recording the documents in  this fashion was in  1997 so they 
are not even doing it; the Bank of North Dakota. There may be foreclosure by them but 
they are not recording the documents . 

Rep. Klemin: So maybe we should be looking at Section 17 and 18 in  this bi l l  also to see if 
there is some amendment that needs to be made. 

Beth Knutson: That is e xactly what we are doing with Section 5 as recommending the 
study. 

Rep. Klemin: The study may or may not take place and even if it did it would take another 
session to correct anything that maybe we cou ld correct right now . 

Marilyn Foss, General Counsel for the NO Bankers Association: Lim it my testimony to 
Section 4 of the engrossed bi l l  and support its amendment. The original  bi l l  d id remove the 
l iabi l ity of the county recorder for not g iving notice to the record title owner and subsequent 
mortgagee when there was a foreclosure by advertisement by the Bank of North Dakota or 
other state agencies. Our point in the Senate committee was these sections on 
advertisement and the abi l ity to foreclose by advertisement belongs only to the state. 
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Every other mortgage lender ha s to go through a judicial proce ss whereby rule s on se rving 
be to the per son who wa s g iven the mortgage and the mortgagor and whatever apply. The 
privilege g iven only to the state and it s agencie s a llow s foreclo sure by adverti sement by 
publication in a new spaper. That doe s not in sure actual notice to a record holder or even 
a n  effort act actual notice to record title owner or somebody el se that ha s the mo rtgage. 
The whole point of the law wa s to make a point to g ive actual notice to the per son who wa s 
the record title owner of the land that there i s  a foreclo sure taking place. So we objected to 
the amendment 35- 22- 19 becau se it did not; it took out one protection that had been in  
there for a long time. I n  the amendment it got tran slated to repeal the section of the law 
when a l l  we were a sking for to remove that section of the original bi l l  and it happened to be 
Section 3. So the amendment we are supporting to remove Section 4 of thi s bi l l ;  which i s  
Page 2, l ine 1 and the bi l l  leave s intact the current section of law and the subject of a study. 

Rep. Koppelman: The que stion s I a sked about l iabil ity; ha s recorder s been sued ? 

Marilyn Foss: Thi s provi sion of law i s  older than tho se provi sion s of law relating to 
immunity of se tting up our sy stem s  for in suring for our county officia l s so the section doe s 
provide for per sonal l iabil ity of thi s elected official a s  there are section s of law that provide a 
sheriff who fai l s to perform a levy in connection with collecting a judgment and whatever i s  
per sonal ly l iable for that fai lure to perform their duty. It if my under standing that the 
countie s i n su re to cover that l iabil ity. I am not aware of anyone that ha s been sued over 
thi s i ssue a s  fai lure to pe rform. 

Rep. Klemin: Did I under stand you to say you do or don 't want a study ? 

Marilyn Foss: The NO Banker s A ssociation did not take a po sition on the study but the 
Senate committee wanted a study of the subject of foreclo sure by adverti sement. 

Terry Traynor: Association of Counties: Thi s i s  important to the countie s. We support 
what the recorder i s  trying to do on the whole bill. We agree with getting rid of the repeal. 
We think it i s  inappropriate when the state i s  mandating that the countie s do something on 
behalf of the bank that they are not trained or l icen sed and it an  inappropriate function for 
the recorder s to do and you incur l iabil ity if they mi ss it up. We would l ike to see that 
corrected. 

Oppo sition : None 

Neutra l : 

Bob Newman, Senior Vice President of lending for the Bank of North Dakota: The 
bank doe s not have a po sition on thi s bi l l  one way or another. Thi s only affect s farm real 
e state m ortgage s. Thi s foreclo sure by adverti sement; in �0 0 8  we had two foreclo sure s; 
and 20 0 9  we had one and 20 10 we have had one and 20 11 & 12 we have had none. So 
there are not a lot of foreclo sure s going on at thi s period. When we can't col lect on a farm 
real e state loan we turn it over to the Attorney General 's office doe s the foreclo sure 
procedu re for u s. What would be the d i sadvantage to go from adve rti sement through the 
judicial proce ss and he said we would have to go through the summon s and compla int 
proce ss through d i strict court so there i s  an additional co st and there i s  an additional time 
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period that it takes to get the court and everything l ined up so it takes a l ittle longer to d o  it. 
There are more costs involved with it. I am not aware of any situations where the county 
recorder is being affected by any of these situations. I don't see the Bank of north Dakota 
ever going back and doing any type of litigation against one of the county recorders or 
counties or whether another bank might not have gotten proper notice I can't speak for that 
bank. If there is going to be a study on this; it is going be ve ry brief study. 

Rep. Koppelman: You said this only affects agricultural real estate and I am looking at 35-
22 to try to find where that is indicated. 

Bob Newman: The best way I can e xplain it is with our residential mortgages the bulk of 
them are guaranteed by federal  housing authority or the veteran's administration so we 
basical ly have to foreclosure based on their rules. With the farm loans we are basical ly 
going back to this old law. 1886 and 1913 were the two case stud ies. 

Rep. Koppelman: Would see any reason why the bank would not be going through the 
same procedures as any other financial institution does for foreclosure. Do we need this ? 

Bob Newman: It is not that big of a deal .  Someday we will see an increase in 
foreclosures , but I don 't think i t  wil l  be that b ig of a deal .  

Rep. J. Kelsh: I don't understand the process of advertising ? What are the duties of the 
county recorder ? It is probably recorded in that county only. What is e xpected of 
everybody ? 

Bob Newman: From the Attorney General 's office we end up using the appropriate legal 
newspaper which would be the paper where the prope rty is located. The publ ication 
provides notice of the time and p lace of the sale without the need for a judicial decree. 
That is what this adve rtisement ends up doing. That is when the county recorder duties get 
foggy ? Do they have to noti fy a l l  the other banks involved that might have a second 
mortgage behind the Bank of North Dakota or a farm credit or somebody else that might 
have a mo rtgage on that property ? I am not sure how that al l  works. 

Hearing closed. 

Chairman N. Johnson: It sounds l ike somebody should have to come up with some 
amendments with this one. 

Subcommittee appointed: Rep. Klemin; Chairman; and Rep. Beadle and Rep. J. 
Kelsh. 
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Minutes: 

Rep .  Klemin brought the su bcommittee hearing to order at 11: 30 AM. 

Mem bers Present: Rep. Klemin :  Chairman; Rep. Beadle and Rep. J. Kelsh. 

Purpose : Look though SB 2 12 8  first engrossment to determine if there are any 
amendments necessary to this bil l  that might improve it. 

Rep. Klemin: Decided to go through the bil l  Section by Section .  

Section 1 :  Rep.  Klemin:  asked Rep. Beadle you had some conversations with some 
mem bers of the county and recorders and realtors concerning the fee that was proposed. 
I n  regards to Section 1 of the bil l  where we are increasing the fee from $10 plus 10 cents 
for each additional lot a bove one lot to a flat fee of $50. I think that is a pretty significant 
jump and one that would be hard to get through our assem bly. I talked to some individuals 
from d ifferent counties and d iscussed the idea of making it so that it is a two tier system .  
We increase the base levels so we increase the fee so they are not losing money on it , but 
not going a l l  the way up to $50 for a smaller development l ike 2 0 -2 5  lots. The first tier is up 
to 2 0  lots for $2 0 -$2 5. Anything a bove and beyond that would be $50. One of the 
concerns is to l imit having to count up 180 lots or whatever. Rep. Beadle: proposed a n  
amendment s o  up to 2 0  lots it would be $2 0 ;  over that would be $50 . That would replace 
page 1, l ine 11 where it has underscored $50 for the flat fee . Rep. J. Kelsh: Seconded it. 
D iscussion: Rep. J. Kelsh: Why don't we make it up to 2 0  and every 10 go another $10? 
U p  to $50. Rep.  Bead le : One of the biggest reasons for the counties to bring this forward is 
they d idn't want to get into counting lots. If we d id it this way they would stil l  have to cou nt 
lots. Rep .  Klemin :  I don't see anyone here from the realtors but I d id have a d iscussion with 
Claus Lempke who represents the NO Association of Realtors and he told me what Rep. 
Beadle just proposed by a motion was accepta ble to the realtors. They are the ones 
paying it. Rep. Beadle: I am trying to work on a way so the smaller su bdivisions which 
there is a fair  num ber of them that might only have 5- 10 lots; I want to make sure that is 
p rotected because I would say that is pro ba bly the common use. Rep. Klemin : The idea of 
having a flat fee is getting away from these d ifferent amounts. Rep .  Beadle : said the 
county recorders wanted to get away from counting lots. Voice vote carried . 

Section 2: Rep.  Klemin:  this section rearranged the language of the e xisting statue 
without making any su bsistent changes . The way the original language reads it reads 
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better than the amended language e xcept that you don 't need to have reference to Chapter 
177 of the 1952 Session laws. The amendment in there wou ld be to take the origina l 
language of Section 23- 0 1- 25 and not change 15 and 16 and section 17 wou ld say under 
strike the provisions of this a fter chapter put a period and just stop. So removing a ll the 
overstruck and u nderscored language in 15 & 16. Rep. K lemin: Moved to amend this; Rep. 
Bead le :  seconded; and voice vote carried . 

Section 3: Rep.  K lemin: I d id not hear any major prob lem with this section.  We shou ld put 
i n  the word person; which covers everyone. We wou ld strike the word recorder so the 
person who is posting the bond is not going to be the recorder. So it wou ld read on line 21; 
upon the fi ling of such a bond change the words individua l or entity to person and leave the 
rest. Rep.  J .  Ke lsh: so moved; Seconded by Rep. Bead le: Voice vote carried. 

Section 4: This repea ls 35- 22- 19. Rep. K lemin:  This section refers to 35- 22- 17 & 18 and I 
provided you with a copy of these sections from the statue as we ll as 35- 22- 16. I have 
g iven the peop le who are here a copy too. It takes the responsibi lity of the recorder to do 
these things out of the statues and instead says that they things have to be done as part of 
forec losure by advertisement process. It wi ll say the party that wants this done is going to 
have do a ll of those things in order to comp ly with the statutory req uirements and that 
wou ld be the p la intive and since we are in this chapter dea ling with forec losure by 
advertisement which is on ly a llowed to the state it is going to be someone with the Attorney 
Genera l's office to make for sure a ll this stuff is done. 35- 22- 19 is the liabi lity part and to 
say the fai lure to comp ly with these provisions renders the state liab le.  This is to make 
sure the second mortgage ho lders get notification . Rep. J .  Ke lsh : moved that motion ; 
Seconded by Rep.  Bead le: Discussion: Rep. Bead le: In  the in itia l version in  the Senate 
that section was 3 and they were de leting everything in  35- 22- 19. The Bank was trying to 
remove that amendment from the bi ll; not necessari ly remove the section from code.  
During the testimony the recorders were asking us to remove the repea l and I just wanted 
to be sure they had been consu lted in making some of these other changes. Rep.  K lemin: I 
d id provide a copy of this to the recorders in  the room with us and they are OK with it. 
Voice vote carried. 

Section 5: Rep. Klemin: It doesn 't hurt anything to say we may study this. On the other 
hand I heard the testimony from the Bank of NO that said it was going to be a very short 
study. He said in 20 0 8  they did 2; 20 0 9  did 1; 20 10 did 1; 20 11 & 12 they d id none. What 
are we going to study ? Rep.  J. Ke lsh : It doesn 't mean there won 't be some work for the 
recorders, but the liabi lity has been taken out. A study might make it much easier to repea l 
that section of law. Rep.  K lemin : We can leave that in .  There was agreed to leave it 
a lone. 

Rep. J. Kelsh: Moved we recommend these amendments to the full committee; Rep. 
Beadle: Seconded. Voice vote carried. 

Rep. Klemin: I wi ll have Legis lative Counse l prepare a proposed amendment to bring to 
the committee. C losed. 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
House Political Subdivisions Committee 

Prairie Room, State Capitol 

SB 2128 
March 21, 20 13 

Job # 20 299 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: Proposed amendment #1 

Chairman N. Johnson opened the meeting on SB 2128. 

Rep. Klemin: This was a bi l l  that d id a couple of things relating to the duties of the county 
recorder, fil ing fees for plats and some things relating to foreclosures by advertisement by 
the State of North Dakota and the Bank of North Dakota. The subcommittee consisting of 
myself, Rep .  Beadle, and Rep. J. Kelsh met to consider this bi l l .  We had input from the 
county recorders,  the realtors, the banks and credit unions. What you have before you is 
the amendment for this bi l l .  I wil l  go through it section by section.  Section 1 was on  the fee 
for the recording of p lats. We increased from $7 to $50; which was d iscussed both with the 
recorders;  who thought they needed more money to cover the costs of recording and 
storing p lats and also the realtors association were concerned about the amount of the fee 
and the compromise was that they would either have a two tier recording fee based on the 
number of lots in the p lat. There more lots there are the more work is involved in the 
process of recording a plat because they have to put down every lot etc. For twenty lots or 
fewer the fee would be $20 for recording a plat and for more than twenty lots i t  would be 
$50 for recording them. Section 2, the language in this bi l l  on l ines 15 & 16 is to remove 
the u nderl in ing language and put it back to the original language of the original statue. On 
l ine 17 & 18 of the bi l l  I would leave that overstrike in and the word this would stay there 
and the word chapter we could have that be the last word in  that sentence and there would 
be a period after that chapter being 24 - 0 1. There is no longer a need to refer to the 1953 
Session laws. Section 3: Page 1, l ine 21, replace individual or entity with person and that is 
a l l  that is being done there. On page 2 of the amendment it says Page 2, remove l ine 1; so 
that repealed Section 35- 22- 19 of the Century Code, which was apparently un intentionally 
repealed. 35- 22- 17 was not the job of the county recorder to do the things l ike recording 
etc. It is the job of the party that wants to have it done and make sure it gets d one 
particu larly i n  a foreclosure because you have strict gu idelines to fol low. The person that 
real ly has that responsibil ity is the attorney for the State of North Dakota who is actual ly 
d oing the work. I n  the new Sections 3, 4 5, & 6 go through some existing laws in the 
foreclosure by advertisement chapter. Went through the changes. The State of N O  is the 
entity that can do foreclosure by advertisement on a mortgage that is not being paid. All 
the other mortgages have to go through a legal action in  the d istrict court. Section 4 
changed so that the recorder does not mail a copy of the application ; it just says a copy of 
the affidavit of publ ication is to be mailed. It takes the responsibility out of the recorder's 
responsibil ity. The banks were concerned because often times they have a second 
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mortgage a nd if they don't know about the foreclosure by advertisement then it would affect 
their right of redemption. That g ives them the opportunity to come in and pay the debt of 
the first mortgagee who didn't pay the state or Bank of North Dakota. Went through al l  the 
d ifferent steps that must be done according to the new proposed amendment to do things 
correctly for the foreclosure. 

Rep. Klemin made a motion to move the amendments; Seconded by Rep. Beadle: 

Rep. L Meier: So in section 6 what you are saying is if there a fai lure to have the notices 
mai led they are l iable for a lawsuit? Is that what you are saying? 

Rep. Klemin: Yes. The State of North Dakota is going to be getting title to that property 
and if they d idn't g ive notice of the right to redeem to a third party that should have gotten 
notice and they lose their right to redeem because of it then that bank who could have 
redeemed has lost out so this just makes sure that these steps are fol lowed. 

Rep. Koppelman: Do realtors actual ly pay this or do they pass it on to the people buying 
the property? During the hearing the question was raised whether the fee increase was 
that real ly necessary because they will get a lot more property tax on an ongoing basis for 
that property once it is re p lated. Did the subcommittee d iscuss that at al l? 

Rep. Beadle: As a realtor who has paid the fee a few times I did consult with a few realtors 
and developers to talk about it. Their consensus was once you get above 20 lots that that is 
a drop in the bucket. That is where the tier came from. 

Rep. Klemin: Didn't you say you were informed the Mylar's that they use to store these 
plats cost more than the fil ing fee? 

Rep. Beadle: With the Mylar fees it costs $13. 50 to hold the plat so they lose money on 
that and then the labor on top of that. 

Voice vote carried. 

Do Pass as Amended Motion made by Rep. A. Maragos; Seconded by Rep. Ben 
Hanson 

Rep. Klemin: You will notice we did not do anything with Section 5 of the orig inal bi l l  which 
wil l  have to be ren umbered . That is the one that calls for a legislative management study 
of the Bank of North Dakota's foreclosure procedures. Bob Newman from the Bank of 
North Dakota told us that would be a pretty short study because they don't do these very 
often anyway. We decided to leave the study in because it is a may study. There is 
another section in  this foreclosure by advertisement law that says if a defendant raises a 
val id lega l  defense in  the foreclosure by advertisement then the Bank of North Dakota or 
state of North Dakota is  not going to do the foreclosure by advertisement. They have to go 
through court anyway. 

Vote: 1 4  Yes 0 No 1 Absent Carrier: Rep. Klemin: 
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Closed . 



FISCAL NOTE STATEMENT 

Senate Bill or Resolution No. SB 2128 

This bill or resolution appears to affect revenues, expenditures, or fiscal liability of counties, cities, school 
districts, or townships. However, no state agency has primary responsibility for compiling and maintaining 
the information necessary for the proper preparation of a fiscal note regarding this bill or resolution. 
Pursuant to Joint Rule 502, this statement meets the fiscal note requirement. 

Becky Keller 
Senior Fiscal Analyst 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED S ENATE BI LL NO.  2 1 28 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the first "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  line 2, after "24-01 -25" insert " ,  35-22-1 6, 35-22-1 7, 35-22-1 8 , and 35-22-1 9" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, remove "to repeal section 35-22-1 9  of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4, remove "the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a fai lure to record in a 
foreclosure;"  

Page 1 , l ine 1 1 ,  after "SEWefl-" i nsert "twenty dollars for twenty lots or fewer and" 

Page 1 , l ine 1 1 ,  after "dollars" i nsert "for more than twenty lots" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove the overstrike over "No fees" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove "The county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove the overstrike over "be charged or collected by the county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove "not charge or" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6 , remove "collect from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1 ,  after l ine 1 8, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 6  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-16 .  Affidavit of publ ication recorded - Effect of in evidence. 

The affidavit of publ ication m ust be recorded at length byin the office of the 
recorde r  of the county in which the real property is situated in a record kept for 
mortgages. The original affidavit, the record thereof, and certified copies of the record 
are pri m a  facie evidence of the facts contained i n  the record. 

S ECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 7  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-1 7.  Recorder to mail copy.QQJ:!y of affidavit of publication to be 
mailed. 

The recorder, within Within ten days after the fi l ing of the affidavit of publication 
of the n otice of mortgage foreclosure in any foreclosure of a real estate mortgage by 
advertisement, shall send, by registered or certified mail, a copy of the affidavit of 
publication must be mailed by certified mail to the record title owner and to every 
subsequent mortgagee whose mortgage appears on record, addressed to the person 
at the post office shown of record in the recorder's office. If no post-office address 
appears of record and it is unknown to the recorder, the copy m ust be addressed to the 
post office located nearest to the land described i n  the certificate of sale. 

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 8  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as follows: 

Pag e No. 1 1 3. 8 1 80. 02002 



35-22-18. Recorder to make affidavitAffidavit of mailing - Recordation .  

The recorder shall make anAn affidavit setting forth the time and manner of the 
mail ing of the copy of the affidavit of publication,  the description of the land , and the 
name and post-office address of the person or persons to whom the affidavit of 
publication was mai led, and shall attach thereto the registry receipt or receipts, and the 
affidavit and registry receipt or receipts must be filed and recorded in  the recorder's 
office . 

SECTION 6 .  AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 9 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-19. Failure of recorder to mail notices - Liability. 

The fai lure of the recorder to com ply with the provisions of sections 35-22-1 7 
and 35-22-1 8 in no way inval idates the foreclosure proceedings nor affects the title to 
the property involved, but such fai lure renders the recorderstate l iable in a civil action 
to the person entitled to a copy of the affidavit of publication here i n  described for any 
damage sustained by the person by reason of such fai lure ."  

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 1 ,  replace "individual or entity" with "person" 

Page 2,  remove line 1 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 1 3.81 80. 02002 
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201 3  HOUSE STAN D I N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 0{. J � j= 
H ouse Pol itical S ubdivisions 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Leg islative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken :  0 Do Pass 0 Do N ot Pass �mended 0 P,dopt Ame nd ment 

D Rerefer to Appro priations 0 Reconsider 

M otion Made By .£....p . }\'�econded By Rcj2·� 
Representatives Yes N o  Representatives Yes N o  

Chairman N ancy J ohnson Rep. Ben Hanson 
Vice Chairman Patrick Hatlestad Rep. Kathy Hogan 
Rep. Thomas Beadle Rep. Jerry Kelsh 
Rep. M atthew Kle in  Rep. 1\J aomi Muscha 
Rep. Lawren ce Klemin 
Rep Kim Koppelman 
Rep. Wil l iam Kretschmar 
Rep. Alex Looysen 
Rep. Andrew Maragos 
Rep. Lisa Meier 
Ref). N athan Toman 

Total No (Yes) 
--------------------------------------------------

Absent 

Floor Ass ignment 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 22, 201 3 8:21am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_51_002 
Carrier: Klemin 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 80.02002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2128, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. N. Johnson, 

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, 
recommends DO PASS ( 14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed SB 2 128 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the first "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "24-01-25" insert ",  35-22-16, 35-22-17, 35-22-18 ,  and 35-22-19" 

Page 1, l ine 3, remove "to repeal section 35-22-19 of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4 ,  remove "the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a fai lure to record in a 
foreclosure;" 

Page 1 , l ine 11 , after "seveA" insert "twenty dollars for twenty lots or fewer and" 

Page 1, line 11 ,  after "dollars" insert "for more than twenty lots" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 15, remove the overstrike over "No fees" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 15, remove "The county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 15,  remove the overstrike over "be charged or collected by the county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 15, remove "not charge or" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 16, remove "collect from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1 , after l ine 18,  insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-16 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

35-22-16. Affidavit of publication recorded - Effect of in evidence. 

The affidavit of publication must be recorded at length byin the office of the 
recorder of the county in which the real property is situated in a record kept for 
mortgages. The original affidavit, the record thereof, and certified copies of the 
record are prima facie evidence of the facts contained in the record. 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-17 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

35-22-1 7. ReeaFder ta mall eapy� of affidavit of publication to be 
mailed. 

The recorder, withinWithin ten days after the fil ing of the affidavit of 
publication of the notice of mortgage foreclosure in any foreclosure of a real estate 
mortgage by advertisement, shall send, by registered or oertified mail, a copy of the 
affidavit of publication must be mailed by certified mail to the record title owner and 
to every subsequent mortgagee whose mortgage appears on record, addressed to 
the person at the post office shown of record in the recorder's office. If no post-office 
address appears of record and it is unkno'Nn to the reoorder, the copy must be 
add ressed to the post office located nearest to the land described in the certificate of 
sale. 

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-18 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_51_002 
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Module 10: h_stcomrep_51_002 
Carrier: Klemin 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 80.02002 Title: 03000 

35-22-18. Reeorder to make affida\•itAffidavit of mailing - Recordation. 

The recorder shall make anAn affidavit setting forth the time and manner of 
the mailing of the copy of the affidavit of publication, the description of the land, and 
the name and post-office address of the person or persons to whom the affidavit of 
publication was mailed, ana shall attaoh thereto the registry reoeipt or reoeipts, ana 
the affidavit ana registry reoeipt or reoeipts must be filed and recorded i n  the 
recorder's office. 

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-19 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

35-22-1 9. Failure of reeorder to mail notices - Liability. 

The fai lure of the recorder to comply with the provisions of sections 35-22-17 
and 35-22-18 in no way invalidates the foreclosure proceedings nor affects the title to 
the property involved, but such fai lure renders the reoorderstate liable i n  a civil action 
to the person entitled to a copy of the affidavit of publication herein described for any 
damage sustained by the person by reason of such fai lure." 

Page 1,  l ine 21, replace "individual or entity" with "person" 

Page 2, remove line 1 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_51_002 



2013 TESTIMONY 

SB 2128 



TO: Chairman John Andrist 

From : Beth Knutson, Mclean County Recorder 

RE: Support SB 2128 

Chairman Andrist and Committee Members, 

My name is Beth Knutson and I am the Mclean County Recorder. I am testifying in support of Senate Bi l l  2128, 
specifically Section 1. Recorders are seeking legislation to increase the fee for recording subdivision plats. The 

current fee for recording is $10.00 for one lot plus $.10 for each additional lot. This fee has had not been updated 

since 1993 and Recorders feel this increase is warranted and wil l  help to recoup tax dollars spent by counties in 

the process of recording and subsequent handling of subdivision plats. We have brought examples of several 

different kinds of subdivision plats to help put into perspective what we are dealing with. 

The process of recording a plat begins with the initial approval from the County Planning and Zoning Commission, 

fol lowed by final a pproval of the County Commission, next the County Auditor certifies that taxes on the property 

a re paid. The plat then comes to the Recorders office for recording. Upon payment of the proper recording fees 

and assuring a l l  required signatures and seals a re present, the plat is recorded and a new index is created for each 

new lot and block. After recording, the plat goes to the County Tax Assessor who removes the current parcel 

numbers, makes new parcels for each and every new lot and calculates the taxable value for each. The new 

parcels are then added to the tax rolls and subsequently tax statements are created and fees for property taxes 

calculated and assessed by the County Treasurer for collection. 

Hypothetically, a 200 lot Subdivision plat wil l  require 8 hours of work in the Recorders office, weeks spent by the 

Tax Director parceling 200 new lots and assigning 911 a ddresses to each, which in turn will create 200 new entries 

on the tax rolls, adding 200 more tax statements for the County Treasurer. With the current fee schedule, this 

hypothetical plat would  bring in $29.90 in  recording fees to the County. 

Section 1 of Senate Bi l l  2128 was developed to set a flat rate of $50.00 for recording a Subdivision Plat, which 

includes Annexation Plats and Cemetery Plats. Recorders believe this is an u pdated a n d  fair fee to offset the time 

and resources spent by the counties in the handling and work required with subdivision p lats. 

Thank you for your time and I ask you to give a do pass on Senate Bil l  2128. I would be happy to answer any 

questions you might have on Section 1 of this bi l l .  

Beth A. Knutson 

f. 
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RESURRECTION GARDEN 
BEING A REPLAT O F  PART O F  SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS 
SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 1 39 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, 5th P.M. 
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RESURRECTION GARDEN 
BEING A REPLAT O F  PART O F  SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS 
SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 1 39 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST, 5th P.M. 

TO THE CITY OF FARGO 
CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE: 

KNOW All MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS, INC. IS THE OWNER AND PROPRIETOR OF THAT PART OF SUNSET 
MEMORIAL GARDENS, SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST OF 
THE FifTH PRINCIPAL MERIOIAN, CllY OF FARGO, CASS COUNTY, NORTH OAKOTA. DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAIO SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAIO SECTION 36; THENCE NORTH 04 '24'02' WEST (ASSUME I> BEARING), ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 
SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS AND ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 36, FOR A DISTANCE OF 
288.12 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 04'24'02" WEST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAIO SUNSET 
MEMORIAL GARDENS AND ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 36, FOR A DISTANCE OF 724.50 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 85'35'58' EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 147.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57'33'06' EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 99.92 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 49'25'18' EAST FOR A OISTANCE OF 42.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 04'25'17' EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 27.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 16'08'04" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 85.44 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 06'53'16" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 101.98 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
04'25'18' EAST FOR A DlSTANCE OF 50.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10"45'42' EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 90.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 18'27'28" 
EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.23 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 30"59'12' EAST FORA DISTANCE OF 89.44 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 04'25'17" EAST FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 17.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 22'011'37" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 22.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 40'34'43' WEST FOR A DISTANCE 
OF 14.14 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 43'35'29' WEST FOR A DtSTANCE OF 134.54 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29'16'07" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 36.11 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85'35'66" WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 127.72 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAIO TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 3.656 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

ANO THAT SAID PARTY HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED ANO PLATTED AS RESURRECTION GARDEN IN THE CITY OF FARGO, CASS 
COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA. 

� 

SUNSET MEMORIAL GAROENS, INC. 

�}! � 
STEVEN K. EfCHOL TZ, CHAIRMAN 

VJJJ a rM-#Mr� 
ODELL A. JOHNSON, SECRETARY 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 

ON THIS 1.8Hl DAY OF JLif� 20lQ BEFORE ME, A 
NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY AP EARED STEVEN EICHOLTZ, 
PRESIDENT OF SUNSET MEMORIAL GAROENS, INC., KNOWN TO 
ME TO BE THE PERSON WHO IS DESCRIBED IN AND WHO 
EXECUTED THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO 
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME AS HIS FREE ACT AND DEED. 

NOTARY PLBLIC: /{_ afxi vUirL "'{ 1 1 KAJJE \VlNJf 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 
ON THIS t-81!1 OAY OF 7JU!� 20J!). BEFORE ME,A 
NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY A PEARED ODELL JOHNSON, 
SECRETARY OF SUNSET MEMORIAL GARDENS, INC .. KNOWN TO 
ME TO BE THE PERSON WHO IS DESCRIBED IN AND WHO 
EXECUTED THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO 
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME AS HIS FREE ACT AND DEEO. 

NOTARY PUBLIC: t atti vu,· YVC • , � I<ATiE WlN..E N¢!oyPtJt:llc S!u;!otll 1torlt1Dako!a 
V:tCOIM'.iMICilb;ptesSepl B.ZOI� 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE ANI> ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I. JAMES A. SCHUEMAN, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA. DO 
HEREBY CERTIFYTHATTHIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND 
CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE SURVEY OF SAIO 
SUBOIVISION; THAT THE MONUMENTS FOR THE GUIOANCE 
OF FUTURE SURVEYS HAVE BEEN LOCATED OR PLACED IN 
THE GROUND AS SHOWN. 

DATED THIS J.l.!!.oAYOF .:fvLY 20..l!L, 

d.Lst:L-
J�ES A. SCHLIEMAN 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6056 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF CASS ) 

ON THIS 13"- OAY OF J.J,. . 20..l!._, BEFORE ME, A 
NOTARY PUBLIC, PERSONALLY APPEARED JAMES A. SCHLIEMAN, 
REGISTEREO LAND SURVEYOR, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHO 
IS DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME AS HIS FREE 
ACT ANO DEED. 0 
NOTARY PUBLIC: \LkiA..A,.. '+I J.!....,.__ 

r-

COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE: 

DOCUMENT NO. {O 0 If 8 /cl 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) $;}/], �0 p4. 

) SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INSTRUMENT WAS FILED AND 
RECOROED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE f111L DAY oF$4p M!!! bt .. 
20� AT,;}i'f O'CLOCK_f_.M. AND WAS DULY RECOROEO IN 
�����AGE 

lllllilllllll�llllraullllllliiYr•l!ll 
Bcek: X·l P:ge:98 

1304812 
p_,�e: 2 o'2 
9,17/2010 2.i9PM 
.:>tAT $�7.SC 

Sheet 2 of 2 
Project No. 6826-001 

6l �- � - crs HoustonEngineering Inc. 
Phone: 701.237.5065 



GARRISON CEMETERY EXPANSION -:. ·:�···· •i'!:.! l' 

PART OF THE NE 1/4, SE 1/4 SECTION 6. 1 148 N., R 84 W. 
MCLEAN COUNTY. NORTH DAKOTA 

NORTH - 528.00 

- --- - --- ----"""'STCJU'f!. $£triON ll T.H8N. R.B1)f ____ _ ------

DESCR I PTION 
Tilt SOUlltEAST IJ,!AATEl {KE·l/4 SE-1}4) O f  S£(TIOII S U  (6), TOOISH!P Oiif: IIUICR(O rORfl-EIGHT 

IIFST'AHD IMR£[ IMP£0 TIIIRTY (l30) FEU NlR1ll CF' Til£ SOlffM[AST CORNI:R Of THE. NOII.TIIEAST 
OF SAil) SECTIO" SIX {6); Til�[ lllllllll SU fEET; TlltlltE WESl' 330 FEET, niEIICE SMK 

UI II£61NHIN!:. 

etiiG tllt: OIIIIEit AID PitOI'ltiETCk flf TME I'A(lP£RlY SOOIIN CII Tllt AIIII£lED PI.AT IIAS 

I'I..AT TO l£ SIIRYll'tO NIII Pl.AmD AIIJI»ES OEilltATE ST11EtTS 111Cllllllnli SMRS, 
OR IICIT l0 1lfE PIIBllt iiSE FDRE'ft11. IT IUO Df:O!tA.TES U.SDU:KTS, IO iill!'l llilllllfE LAIIO 

Ol,llf:R Mt.U: 11Til11T OR stRYitt utriER 'tliQSt: CUTAIII Slll.IPS Of LANII Il!SlGtiAT£0 11£R[Oft ,0.S 

NOTES 

PLANNING COMM ISSION APPROVAL 
lllt suaDIVISIOI' OF lMII SHDIIII O!I llfE A!lMEXW PUT II.U IIEU AI"HHIVOI 8,Y M PI.NIIIlii&.COIIIISSIOII OF ll!£ C!TY Clr �I$011 CI'I�, 

t!liJ4, IN ACCOIIOAtiCt llltll Tilt UWS,OF TilE STAT£ OF NORTH �J(ITA, ORDIIWICI.S'OF TilE CITY OF CNIAISIJII, Alii) R£1\\lUTIDNS AWPT£0 IJY SAID PL.WIIKG 
CMIISl!Oil. IN 1111R£SS lltltii!Df" AAr SET Ult IWGlS AI!D SEAlS OF Tltt CAAtltiWI AND �tlAAY OF 1llt n.ANIIIIIG CQIIUUICII Of' TilE CITY OF &AIIfi:ISGJI, k.::L� .. �fflJJetdrl-' 

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL 
TilE CllY tolffltlt Of ll!E CITY Of GAAAISOII, IIORm DMJ)JA, liAS Al'I'RliY£0 TJtE 51l8DIVISIOII Cf I.AJID AS Sltllll ON M AIGI£lt0 Pl..AT,IW ACCEPTED TilE 

D£1lltAliOH OF I.I.t �111.EETS $1101111 Tli£Rtoii, AIIl W.S N'I'II:OVEll liiE GII:Qliii)S AS SMCMI DM TIIE AIUIElED PlAT AS AHAMENDMERTDr TIIE W.n£R PW Cif' Ttlf. ClTT 

Cf �s::;£Gllll«l ACtlatl Of' tHE CIJ! COIIIICIL Of r..t.AAISOII, IIDiffil 0011TA, � TAktK BY llf.SOUITIOH .-.PPRMD TilE •. J� _ _f!AJ.fJf �19a£ 4if ..... tJf.....f."�.k Arnst: i11:...�.., ,.,!Jt�/,_I..L · . · 
Wl. tROO:, � - -

CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
VEltfL III&IIIEE!tiN&, P.C., CITY Eli6UiffR FOR TIE C!,TY Cf CAAAI$011, llllml Po\KBTA, IPE&r AHROYl: lilt 5UBDIV1SION Of I.AIII'l AS SliM 011 TilE 

� P..E 
VEIIOEL ERIIIEIRIMG, P,C,, CITY [IIGIIIEER 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 
I, ERVIII M. WJil, A RtGISI[Il[O PROFESSIOIIAl I.AIID UVE'tOR IN M STAlt Of NORl1l DAKOTA, !Omf CtlllfY l!IAT Tii�S PLAT liAS PlaAAfD UliOEit 

Ml' SlltfRVISIBfl, tootnto J'JII[ IZ, 19M, MD llll.f AU OlllfJISIOIIS NiO BEAAIMS SIUIIM lltaEOII .W: lltll( Allll CORII£CT TO 1ltE BtSl Of MY l:ltOIII.EDGt 
M1l &tUEf AAn ll!AT AlL I'lliUIENTS ARE l0aE SET AS $HOIIM. 

• 

STATt Of ltORlll llAAOTA l 
COOitiY:J�=W.t OIIn!IS � IlAY OF  �, 1984, MfOR[ M(, THE II!&O.S)GJl£11, A flOTAA'I' PIJt!.!t HI.�fOit SAIO CMm 
STAT[ PERSC!W.Ll APPi:AR£0 £RYIII d.l.lll, IIJiOII!I TO I'IC TO 1£ 'Ill£ PUSOJI 0£stRIU!l IN AID m\T EliOittfl lit£ fOKGOINII IM'JlliMEIIT, U0 ACQIOIII.tllt[ll 
TO II£ Tll�T liE UtCUlEO Tilt: SN!£, IR USTlWJIIYIII[RiOf If IIAYE SET HY IIOlMY SW. ml TI!AT DAY NUl DAn lllllll£11 �· 
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VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

AN ANNEXATION PLAT OF "WEST SIDE ACRES" TO THE CITY OF HARVEY, A 
PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 25 AND PART OF SECTION 36, 

TOWNSHIP 150 NORTH, RANGE 73 WEST, WELLS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA. 
CEB.llflC.m. 
l. DAW) S. HEYER. fi£WS1'ERS) LAND � 1Ht LAWS Of lH£ STATE OF HORnt DAKOTA. PRfPAAm NCO UAD£ nit ATTAQCD PLAT OF � SlOE At::PE!t', A PNK:EI.. Of I.N{D � lO 1HE OlY 
OF HAAW:V OM tHE ..2Q_ DAY OF 2m2; DO t!ER£8Y ceRTifY lHAT 'ftiE PROfi£R1Y ilf:F'ftESOflBI IN 1HlS flAT IS A PART OF THt SOJ'IH HHF OF SU:llCH 25 IH> PART Of stC1'ION 36, 
TO'IIN9IIP 1!0 HO,UH, RANGE 73 'lOT, lY, NOR1M DAKOTAo N40 lHAT SAO ATTACHED PlAT IS A c:oRft£Ct' reR£SEHTAlKJN OF SAID PMCEL OF LNID AMHDI£0 1'0 THE OlY OF HAR't£Y OESICHAlED 
AND DtSCRIIEO AS fClJ..OW$. 10-YU: 

T-tF-WAT L1!1E OF NCirnl DMUTA 511Ut; HIQfWAT f'); H lHE SIJUnt£RI.Y IOOMT-Cf-WAY UN[ Of $E'£N'IH smaT JN lHE CITY Of 

SAKI TRACT COHTIJHS Jl5.ta � NORE Ofl U:SS. 

I, .wiOH GROSSitAH, 1)0 HEREBY (:(R1U'Y THAT I N4 NOW, 
NORlH tLQCOTA, N«J I f'URllER CfJI.tFY THAT ON n£ 
PAOPfRTY O£SalfED IH 1H£ CSt-llnCAlE $MOliN ON 

1H£ ��O"������oc:�� ��rrOfmR�=�c:m�
ST,:: 

Of 

SAO PLAT ME THE SAW£ IJSfii IN THE AHNEXA.'OON 
ANNEJIED PROPERTY AHO 11£ CHANCE WADE ntER£lH 

r BY OAW) S. HalR, R£QS101:£0 lN!ID SIJRV£'ItlA: THAT n£ DESCRIP'IlCH. OIS.TAHC£5 AND UWfTS SHOWN ON 
Of tHE CIT'I' OF HARw:Y.: ANI) THAT SAID PLAT SHOWS 1H( CORPORA'It Ulltll'S OF lHt CITY CQNl1GUOIJ$ TO 1HE 

-�· .. < c ,, -
IY, OTY\WDtlOR \ JASON GAOSSYAN. WA'I'OR 

STAtl OF' NORll( DN<OTA) '-<..-._) 
COONTY Of -:uf ) 
0H THIS �OAY Of A ,,ro� 2012, BEFORt NE, A NOTARY PU9IJC IN N10 f"OR SAID COOHTY ANti STATE, F£RSOHAU.Y N'PENI£0 JASON GROS$IoiAH, NA'YM. AND KAREN tKJR08Y, CITY AUDITOR 
&'1Y":r'i:!l;�.'Wl\<T, �et n<E - - � - - E•EQJla> 1ME """"""" ...,.._T _ ACI<tiOlUI>OO> !O WE "'AT ""'�"" -£"" H.., or 1ME 

41" daweAJ ..:�.._ AOI'U!IUC,�� DAI<OTA 

HARVEY CITY CQUNC!L APfBOVAi. � lHIS PtAT Of A PARCEl. Of' t.AHO AHH£lCED lHE � DAY Of �'l012. 1S H£1Ul1Y 
APPR<MD tHIS 2Y_ DAY Of � 2012. 

2012, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY P\I8UC 1H AND FOR SAID 
_ _ JASOH GROSSMAN, MAYOR, AND I<}.R(N NORDBY, OTY 

KHO'IiN TO M£ lO IE lH£ PERSONS � IN Nm 'IIIHO 
T AHD ACKNOVt.£OGED TO W£ tHAT lliEY EXECUTED 1l£ $.WE IN �uw!lilid� 

a--..... !:�1·'"'"#1 MJluauc, l'lC.LS �lY. HORnt O,I,KOTA 
yy CONUISSKlN OPIR£S: ....s..:.£L:.l. 

CITY ENGtNffR'S APPROVAL 
APPRO� BY THE OTY EHCtHa:R THtS � DAY Of �  2012. 

-?-,____lQ_ 
.- IRAHOON on:, � 

STAlt Cf' N<WttH DAKOTA) 
oo.ncrr or CASS ) 

��z:ml£.D����"1.�T����TO� TO 
8£ THE PERSat DeSCRIB£0 IN ANO YIHO EXEcuTED ntE fllRE(l(XNO INSTRUUENT AND AOtNOVUDGED ro �  �·• �mru:::AS�-� -� 1uL 

�"'-' NOTAA C. CAS$ TH DAkOTA =��1.201t NY � Df'tftt'S:�UJfz.. 

� a.p;1.201Z UY COirAfiSSI(lH E»'Jru:S: . •  

I HARVEY PLANNING AND 'Z9N!Nt? COUMJSSION AppROVAl 
»>lS PlAT Of A PAACEL Of 1.Ni0 ANHDtD lHE .....lJ.,._ OJ.Y Of � 2012, IS HDOY 
- - .2!,g_DAY OF �. u 
' ·� 

W1KE RUST, OWR 
STA'i£ Of' NORm DNCOTA) 
COUN1Y Of YIULS ) 
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·t :=· ··. \ ::·:1 __ .�:::::; __ 

(' 

S L A T E R 'S R E S O R T 
L O T  I - S EC. 35 - T W R  1 50 N . .:. RG E. 80 W 

SCA L E  I" - 100' 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Thai AGNES SLATER is lh- duly 
qppo/n/1d and at:l/nq Exi�Ufrlx of fill Elftlll of ROBERr SLATER,Ihl Dwn•r of ali i!'#! 
part of Lot I, SI61/0n 35, TtJwn1blp ISO N., Rang• 80 W. of 1111 S Ill P. N., U.rt:riJJ1d 
f/6 IDIItiWI : BlflnniRI til t1 ptJint on the W11st lin1 of 111/tl Lot. I, ltl/d polnt b•lng 1249.5 
,,,, South of ,,, NorlhWIIf t:ornlr lhiFifJI, lhlnCtl N so•-$01 £ 258.5 ''''· 1/JIRCI 
N 7()--10.' E 79.2 1111111 lhiiR&I N '1!•·30' E .300 11111 1/JIIIf:l N 86•-.J!J'$ !10.7 /111, 
lhlllt:tl N ss•-so'E 120 ,,,,, th''":' s rr•-oo'E 117.6 ,,,,, '"'"&' s 74•30'£ 4ST.o 
'''' to 11 point Gil 1111 Ea.Jf /1111 of ••ltl Lot I, tlllntl Soulh flllllf' said E11sl lin• 
16$ ''''

' 
mtJr• or '"'' to Ill• Nt�rfh Sluullln• of Str••b•"Y L •k•, lh1M.t1 W••l•r� 

along stlld . ShtJrllln• to 1111 point whirl ••ld S/lor11in1 lnllf611#1 "" Will "'" of 
said L ot I, 11t1nt:1 Norllt 11/Dnf ltlld Wt11J /inti liS 1111, mw1 tH' I••• 11 lhl '/ffl/nl 
of beginninl. 

MOREOVER, Thetl 1111 said own1r IIIII t:tiUIId 1111 111m1 Ill /JI JJurrq1d lllld lhl 
accompanying pltll tlt1r1ol ttJ b1 .ma• •• SLA TER'S RESDRT. Loll ore numl1red 
from I /t:J 22 lnclu$1rl. 

In WllntJu whttrlol th1 •old. gwner has �11u1 d l/1111 pr11111f1 to b1 IJtlculsd ond 
her nflml ltlrtuntl fllllNH thls..Lt.!_dtJy of . .;,.,.,._z....- "foHtJ': /'lf,/ 

S TATE OFHORTH OAKOTA 
Extcultix of thr Esltlll of RDIHrl $lt1f1r, 

Dli:llllld. 

... . .  , ' - · 

(�.'1 1,� • •  

(" ;, . .  ; , 

"' ,, 1.- :�.- •• -�·::.r-;..1'. ·-. J • � 
:..:r..r·!· · ·'··-�r : l COUNTY 01!. . ,, "::J.Y.I(' _!-

On 1/ti�dcr)' Dl .-... �;,.-,..._!'". -111,, blftHI 1111, 11 Notary l'u/JIIt:, Pll'#t111111/y 
iiPPIIItld. /.,e-'�;:-fo_le:/< . · , iiiDWII lfl lnl lo bl lltl PII'SOII who l/XIt;UIId 
tltl IDr-tolnl ttlitrum1nt anJ wlul acltHwl•dg•d lo m1 1/ttll 1ht1 lltl�ulttd 1111 1t1m1. 

I .•. • • ·, �· . ..-,-::··.� �""':.·. --·� �:::- ._.. ' 
No!t�ry PuiJIIc,�Counly, N.OtJk. .. �����-:;'.,t���i��� 
My CDmmluifJII Ezplr•••------ 19-

CERTIFICATe 

I, L. J. Jfllt1111111, Rlllll#,#d PNJI##IIIIntll £n11n•1r t11td Lllnd 
SUI'V,.yDr In Nor/It DllktJit11 ll•l'lbJ' Dtrllly fhtll J IIIII. fill Sutvtl)l 
•hown fJtt tills p/11/ ftd llltl/ til• ••m• Is t:D,It:f 

/fl� 



HA YDEN FARM 
SUBDIVISION 

OF 
PART OF THE: WE:ST HALF OF 

SECTION 15 AND PART OF THE: E:AST 
� HALF OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 153 

�"� NORTH, RANGE: 1 0 1  WE:ST, 5TH 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, McKENZIE: + , .. ;,.. COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
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HA YDEN FARM 
SUBDIVISION 

OF 
PART OF THE: WE:ST HALF OF SeCTION 15 AND PART 
OF THE: E:AST HALF OF SeCTION 16, TOWNSHIP 153 
NORTH, RANGE: 101 WE:ST, 5TH PRINCIPAL MeRIDIAN, 

McKeNZIE: COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

1!22.44" 

• I 50 

40 

34 

ARC)�� 
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l la'l:.emt� I l.OI.IItPMK.LtUft ) VOICE: tt"'""" ... 
t tiOI.:. �--.em · -(Wp-U..Nt.ll44'fiM 

""""' 
1. LOT1 15 E!ii!IM!) FCC c:oMNIEJIC:IAL USE. 
2. ton lPI HO  1M NE IESl'MiD FOI A NU.THJ&I! LOT N1lJ)N) NU'mAL cow.a::w.. OFR:'.E JH:J EC&mA4 \MI. 
a, LOT 176 15 fiE!SSMD FCC \&i 1Y CONTNNI'It. 111iS0UKD. tC.,,<;t: ri1 ASIGD4. 1« 0LPI00Ut110N. 

��::lu."'ie-=:�=�.y'·�-� a: lOT M.lHfl san. 
5.t.Ol$-@'�IIBBWJ)I'OlPN¥.NifNt. 
�OT&�����AwnEstWID 

�&�t5l'vTt":=:.k�MQWED 
�&�tJ�=�DRMWAYrotlH!StWm 

���=:�"=�,����m. 
- =  
9. Sl'£fD LIMITS fOil: ALL SUEfTS WU. IE 25  M.P.H. 
10. MBIOII COlt8S TO 8e SET AS C01>6llUCTIOH IS toW'I.fTB) • 

L£G£HD 

...... 12131114 

SET 11tH PN 314 1N0t N DLWElB JH> 4 RET t:a«'l 'M1H PLASnC CN MoW:�!) 
� J. l.AIION. .A. ts-elill" 
"""'",.,....,.., 
l<CTIOII IN! 
fiOI'OSB)bOtff..Qt.-WAYLN! 
EJOSTN) elHJ'..Qf-WA'I'l.IE 
""""".......,.., .... 
Nt'EitiOl lOT Lt£ 

1 2  lOT tueal 
s.F. SQJAif RET 

PEm' 1UT N0. 1989  P.O. IOX MOU  LOWS PNIJ.. lli'QS 61l32 

VICIHITY MAP 

I 

Sheet 3 of 7 ..,... 



HA YDEN FARM 
SUBDIVISION 

or 
PART OF THE WEST HALF" OF SECTION 15 AND PART 
or THE E:AST HALF OF SECTION I 6, TOWNSHIP I 53 
NORTH, RANGE 1 0 1  WEST, 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

McKE:NZI£ COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
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SUBDIVISION 

OF 
PART OF THE: WE:ST HALF OF SE:CTION 15 AND PART 
OF THE: E:AST HALF OF SECTION 1 6, TOWNSHIP 153 
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HA YDEN FARM SUBDIVISION 
OF 

PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 15 AND PART OF THE EAST 
HALF OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 153 NORTH, RANGE 1 0 1  WEST, 

5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, McKENZIE: COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
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TO: Chairman John Andrist 

RE:  Support SB 21$ 

Chairman Andrist and Committee Members, 

SB 2128, Section  1 is asking for a fee increase for subdivision, annexation and cemetery p lats. This fee 

has not been adjusted since 1993. Currently the fee is $10.00 for one lot and $ .10 for each additional 

lot. The counties invest a great deal of time and resources, not only in  the Recorders office but the Tax 

Director and  Treasurers office in hand ling these plats. The only fee paid to the counties is to the 

Recorders office. These fees need to be updated and 1 feel this increase is a step in the right d irection .  

Section  2 NDCC 24-01-25 -Fees not collected from the State of  North Dakota - This section refers to 

"chapter 177 of the 1953 Session Laws" which was used to create the condemnation provisions 

necessary for development of the interstate h ighways system.  This bi l l  removed the refere nce and 

rep laces it with "this chapter", referring to Chapter 24 of the N DCC. Recorders wil l  continue to record 

documents associated with the State H ighway condemnations, without charging a fee 

Section 3 N DCC 35-22-19- Fai lu re of the recorder to mai l  notices in a foreclosure - would remove the 

portion that renders the recorder l iable in a civil action .  These proceedings are only done by the Bank of 

North Dakota . We fee l  we should not be held l iable in a Bank of North Dakota foreclosure action. 

Section 4 N DCC 35-24-13 - Bond to indemnify again l iens - this would shift the burden of notice of a l ien 

by the person who posted the bond, rather than the Recorder. Recorders a re a central storage 

information network for rea l and  persona l  properties l iens and should not be doing work for individua l  

entities. 

I u rge you to give a do pass to SB 2128 and bring the plat fees and other portions of the N DCC into the 

21st century. 

Thank you for your time and your support. 

Ann M. Johnsrud 

M cKenzie County Recorder 

North Dakota County Recorders Association Legislative Chairman 



TO: Chairman Andrist and Committee Members 

FR:  Ruth Stevens - Nelson County Recorder/Clerk of District Court 

RE:  Support SB 2128 - Sections 2, 3 & 4 

M r. Chairman a nd members of the committee: 

I am Ruth Stevens, Recorder and Clerk of District Court for Nelson County, here in support of SB 

2128. I wi l l  speak about Sections 2, 3 and 4 of this bi l l, which are amendments to clean up  refe rences to 

o ld  and antiquated laws. 

24-01-25. Fees not charged for recording instruments. This section refers to "chapter 177 of the 1953 

Session  Laws", which was a huge body of legislation enacted to create the condemnation provisions 

necessary for development of the interstate h ighway system. SB 2128 will remove that reference, and 

replace i t  with "th is chapter", simply referring to Chapter 24 of the NDCC. Recorders wi l l  continue to 

record, without charging a recording fee, any receipts, plats and deeds associated with State highway 

condemnations. 

35-22-19. Failure of Recorder to mail notices - Liability. This section refers to foreclosure proceedings 

done by advertisement and is unique to the Bank of NO. While this section states that "our failure to 
comply with 35-22-17 & 18 in  no way inva lidates the foreclosure proceedings nor affects the title to the 

property involved", it does make the Recorder liable in a civil action. We a re asking to remove the 

l iabi lity. The Recorder is not in the business of doing work for individua l  entities, but rather a central 

storage information network for a l l  real property records of the county. We gather information for the 

Bank of NO in  these proceedings, but feel we should not be held l iable when it is their foreclosure 

action .  

35-24-13. Bond to indemnify against liens. This section of the code refers to bonds fi led in  the 

Recorder's office when a contractor has not been paid for labor, materia ls or  services used or  furnished 

to be used in  the d ri l l ing or  operating of any oi l  or  gas wel l .  Subsection 2 places the burden of sending 

notice and a copy of the bond to a l l  obl igees named therein on the County Recorder. We are asking to 

remove this burden from the Recorder and place it on the individual or  entity that fi led the bond. O nce 

again, as Recorders, we are a central storage information network for rea l  and personal  property l iens. 

We should not be doing work for individual  entities. 

Thank you for you r  time and I ask that you wil l  support our bi l l  by giving a "do pass" . I am happy to 

answer a ny questions you might have on these sections of the bi l l .  

Ruth Stevens 



TESTIMONY OF  MARILYN FOSS 

( N O RTH DAKOTA BANKERS ASSOCIATION)  

SB  2128 

M r. Chairman, members of the committee, I am Marilyn Foss, general counsel  for the North 

Dakota Bankers Association .  N D BA is interested only in Section 3 of the b i l l .  Although it's not clear from 

the face of the bi l l ,  Section 3 invo lves Bank of North Dakota's process for foreclosing rea l  estate 

mortgages "by advertisement" . In many states, a l l  mortgage lenders may foreclose a mortgage by 

advertisement. Simply stated, being able to foreclose a mortgage by advertisement a l lows the 

foreclosed property to be sold after six, weekly publications of a notice in  a newspaper. 

In  North Dakota, o n ly the Ban k  of North Dakota is a l lowed to foreclose by advertisement. Other 

mortgage holders must start a formal court case action aga inst the mortgagor and  obtain a court order 

before foreclosing and sel l ing mortgaged real estate. That legal action names the borrower and every 

other person or creditor with a known ( recorded) interest in the property as a defendant. Legal papers 

must be personally served o n  each defendant and each has the right to answer the foreclosure 

complaint and to defend to protect his or  her interests in  court. Requirements for party status and 

service of the legal papers ensure the borrower and other creditors with a mortgage interest in the 

property will know a bout the foreclosure so they can act to protect their respective interests. 

On the other hand, fo reclosure by advertisement avoids a l l  the process, expense and delay that 

accompanies judicial foreclosure and puts the burden to bring a formal lega l  action to enjoin the 

foreclosure and defend on the borrower and subsequent mortgagees. All the Bank of North Dakota has 

to do to foreclose and sel l  property is to publ ish a notice in a loca l newspaper once a week for six times. 

If it happe ns that a bank or other person who holds a subsequent mortgage doesn't see the newspaper, 

that person won't know of the foreclosure and sale and can lose the entire loan val ue, even if the value 

of the property was sufficient to support more than just the BND mortgage. 



Current law addresses the special status of the State (acting through BND)  and the fairly h igh 

risks of foreclosure by advertisem ent to mortgage creditors other than B N D  by requ i ring the county 

recorder to send a copy of the fi led affidavit of publication (via registered or certified mai l )  to the 

"record title owner and to every subsequent mortgagee whose mortgage appears on record" and to 

make and record an  affidavit of mai l ing of that affidavit of publication .  These requirements a re set out 

at N .D.C.C. 35-22-17 a nd 35-22-18. If a recorder fai ls to fulfill these obl igations, N .D.C.C. 35-22-19 makes 

it clear that the recorder is l iab le for damages incurred by a person who was entitled to be sent the 

affidavit of publ ication .  Section  3 removes the language providing for this clear civil l iabi l ity. In effect, it 

makes a recorder less accountable than the recorder is under the current statute because the recorder 

is not l iable for dam ages resulting from a fai lure to send out the required copy of the affidavit of 

publ ication of the notice of foreclosure by advertisement . .  

This is  not an  academic matter. I checked with the Bank of North Dakota and was to ld that, yes, 

the Bank does foreclose by advertisement and that it does so even though other mortgagors have 

subsequently recorded mortgages against the same property. Once BND forecloses its mortgage, those 

mortgage interests are e l im inated .  

We be lieve the  current l aw appropriately balances the  interests of the  State in being ab le  to 

quickly foreclose and sel l  foreclosed property and the interests of a record title holder and other 

mortgage creditors to protect their i nterests. It's a system that has worked for many years and it 

shou ldn't be a ltered at the potential expense of the public. For that reason, I have prepared an  

amendment to  remove Section 3 from the bi l l .  

Thank  you. 



PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SB 2128 

(Sponsored by NDBA) 

January 17, 2013 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove "and 35-22-19" 

Page 1, l ines 16 through 23 

Renumber accordingly 



TO: Chairman John Andrist 

RE: Support SB 2 128 

Chairman Andrist and Committee Members: 

I am Carrie K. Krause, the Wells County Recorder, and I strongly urge you to support SB 2128.  
Section 1 Plat fee increase: For 20 years there has not been a fee increase on recording plats 

and with all the technology it has made it more expensive to complete the recording process. The current 

cost of a plat is $ 1 0  plus $0. 1 0  for each lot which in turn takes a great amount of time to figure if there are 

a significant number of lots. It is a time consuming effort to record a plat that not only stops in the 

County Recorder's Office but also the Tax Director, Auditor, 9 1 1 Coordinator and the Treasurer's office. 

Section 2 NDCC 24-01-25: Fees not collected from the State of North Dakota - this part 

of the bill just removes the 1 953 Session Laws and replaces it with this chapter referring to Chapter 24. 
As Recorders we will continue to record documents associated with State highway condemnations 

without collecting fees. 

Section 3 NDCC 35-22-19: Failure of Recorder to mail notices - Liability -this section 

makes the Recorder liable in a civil suit. We are asking to have this liability removed from us, as the 

Recorder's Office is a central storage and information network for property records in our counties. The 

Recorder is not in the business of doing work for individual businesses. 

Section 4 NDCC 35-24-13 - Bond to indemnify against liens - this section takes the burden 

of notice off the Recorder and places it on the person who posted the bond. 

I ask that you give a do pass to SB 2128. 
Thank you for your support. 

Carrie K. Krause 

Wells County Recorder 
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TO: Chairman Andrist and Committee Members 

Senator Dotzenrod 

RE :  Support SB 2128 

Chairman Andrist, Senator Dotzenrod and Committee Members 

I a m  Cyndy J Kolle, Richland County Recorder, and I strongly urge you to support SB 2128. 

Section 1 N DCC 11-18-05(C)(1) - Plats are an expensive item for our counties to store and 

preserve. As well as the amount of time spent on making it a usable part of the County rea l  

estate records. Not on ly our  office, but the  Treasurers, G IS and 911  Communications office 

spen d  a lot of time assigning parcel numbers, 911 addresses and then tax statements. We have 

not had a change in  fees for Plats since 1993. We feel that a $50 flat fee for recording a plat is a 

step in  the right d i rection .  This fee would el iminate the counting of lots and expedite the 

recording process. It  would a l low smal ler counties to invest in items such as plat scanners. As 

county employees we are a lways looking for ways to expedite, s impl ify and make things more 

efficient. 

Section  2 N DCC 24-01-25 - Fees not collected from the State of North Dakota - This portion of 

the bi l l  would remove the 1953 Session Laws portion, which is antiquated, and simply refer to 

the provisions of this section of the law. Recorders do not have access to the 1953 Session 

Laws, the on line version only going back to 1997. 

Section 3 NDCC 35-22-19 - Fai lu re of the recorder to mail notices in a foreclosure - would 

remove the portion that renders the recorder l iable in  a civi l action .  

Section 4 N DCC 35-24-13 - Bond to indemnify again l iens - this would shift the  burden of  notice 

to the person who posted the bond, rather than the Recorder 

I ask that you give a do pass to SB 2128 

Thank you for you r  support. 

Cyncfy ] Xo{{e 



TO: Chairman Andrist and Committee Member 

Senator Grabinger 

RE: Support SB 2128 

Chairman Andrist, Senator Grabinger and Committee Members 

I am Linda Chadduck, I nterim Stutsman County Recorder. I would l ike to strongly urge you to 

support SB 2128. Plats a re an  expensive item for our  counties to store and preserve. Not on ly 

our  office, but the Auditor, Treasurer and Tax Assessor offices spend a lot of time assigning plat 

numbers, parcel numbers, 911 addresses and then tax statements. We have not had a change 

in fees for Plats since 1993. We feel that a $50 flat fee for recording a plat is a step in the right 

d irection .  This would el iminate the counting of lots and expedite the recording process. It 

would al low smal le r  counties to invest in  items such as plat scanners. As county employees we 

a re a lways looking for ways to expedite, simplify and make things more efficient. 

Sections 2, 3, and 4 of SB 2128 are seeking to take out old verbage and to remove l iabi lity on the 

recorder for actions by the Bank of North Dakota or  private entities. We are the record keepers 

for the county and are not in the business of doing work for other e ntities. 

I ask that you give a do pass to SB 2128 

Thank  you for your  support. 

LincCa Cfiaac{ucfi 



TO: Chairman John Andrist 

RE:  Support SB 2128 

Chairman Andrist and Committee Members: 

SB 2128, Section 1 Subdivision c of subsection 1 of 11-18-05 Plat Fee I ncrease: The Recorders office has 

not had a fee increase for record ing subdivisions, annexation and cemetery plats for over 20 years. 

Current fees a re $10.00 for one lot and then $.10 for each additional lot. The counties invest time and 

resources in  handl ing these plats, not only in the Recorders office but  a lso the Auditor's, Tax Director, 

and  Treasure r  offices. Fees are on ly rendered at time of service to the Recorder's office. 

Section 2, N DCC 24-01-25: Fees not charged for recording instruments for the State of North Dakota . 

This section  refers to "chapter 177 of the 1953 Session Laws", which was used to create the 

condemnation provisions necessary for development of the interstate highway project system .  This bi l l  

wil l  remove the reference, and rep lace it with "this chapter", referring to Chapter 24 of the N DCC. 

County Recorders will continue to record instruments, without charging a fee, any receipts, p lats and 

deeds associated with the State h ighway condemnations. 

Section 3, 35-22-19: Fa i lure of Recorders to mail notices - Liabil ity. This section refers to foreclosure 

proceedings done by advertisement and involves the Bank of North Dakota a nd puts l iabi lity on  the 

Recorders. We are asking to have the liabi lity removed. The Recorder's  office is a central storage for rea l  

property records. If we fai l to comply with 35-22-17 & 18 it  in  no way affects the title to the property 

involved .  We feel that we should not be held l iable when it is the Bank of North Dakota's foreclosure 

action .  

Section  4, 35-24-13: Bond to  indemnify against l iens. This would put the  action involved on the 

individua l  or e ntity that filed a bond when a contractor has not been paid for labor, materials or services 

used or furnished to be used in the d ri l l ing or operation of any oi l  or gas well and remove the Recorder's 

office responsible for sending notice and a copy of the bon d  to a l l  obl iges named therein. 

Thank  you for you r  time a nd support on SB 2128. I u rge you to give a "do pass" to SB 2128. 

Vicki Kubat 

Cava l ier  Cou nty Recorder 



Amendment 

Strike Section 3 of SB 2128 & cal l  for study of BND foreclosure p rocedures 

LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY-- BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA FORECLOSURE PROCEDURES. 

Du ring the 2013-14 interim, the l egislative management may study the Bank of North Dakota 's  

foreclosure p rocedu res, specifically foreclosure by advertisement. The legislative management 

may report its findings and recommendations to the sixty-fourth legislative asse m b ly. 



TO: Chairman Johnson 

Fro m :  Beth Knutson, McLean County Recorder 

RE: Support SB 2128 

Chairman Johnson and Committee Members, 

My name is Beth Knutson and I am the McLean County Recorder. I am testifying in support of Senate Bi l l  2128. 

(1) Subdivision c of subsection 1 of section 11-18-05. I n  this section recorders are seeking legislation to 

increase the fee for recording subdivision plats. The current fee for recording is $10.00 for one lot p lus  $.10 for 

each additional lot. This fee has had not been updated since 1993 and Recorders fee l  this increase is warranted 

and wil l  help to recou p  tax dol lars spent by counties in the process of recording and subsequent handl ing of 

subdivision plats. We have brought exam ples of several different kinds of subdivision plats to help  put into 

perspective what we a re dealing with. 

The p rocess of recording a plat begins with the initial a pproval from the County Planning and Zoning 

Commission, fol lowed by final approval of the County Commission, next the County Auditor certifies that taxes 

on the property a re paid. The plat then comes to the Recorders office for recording. Upon payment of the 

proper recording fees a nd assuring a l l  required signatures and seals a re present, the plat is recorded a nd a new 

index is created for each new lot and block. After recording, the plat goes to the County Tax Assessor who 

removes the current parcel numbers, makes new parcels for each and every new lot and calculates the taxable 

val ue for each. The new parcels a re then added to the tax rol ls and subsequently tax statements a re created 

and fees for property taxes calculated and assessed by the County Treasurer for collection. 

Hypothetical ly, a 200 lot Subdivision plat will require 8 hours of work in the Recorders office, weeks spent by the 

Tax Director parceling 200 new lots and assigning 911 addresses to each, which in turn will create 200 new 

entries on the tax rol ls, adding 200 more tax statements for the County Treasurer. With the current fee 

schedule, this hypothetical plat would bring in $29.90 in recording fees to the County. 

Section 1 of Senate Bil l  2 128 was developed to set a flat rate of $50.00 for recording a Subdivision Plat, which 

includes Annexation Plats and Cemetery Plats. Recorders believe this is an updated and fair fee to offset the 

time a nd resources spent by the counties in the handling and work required with subdivision plats. 



(2) 24-01-25. Fees not charged for recording instruments. This section refers to "chapter 177 of the 1953 

Sessio n  Laws", which was a huge body of  legislation enacted to create the condemnation provisions necessary 

for d evelopment of the interstate highway system. The wording to this Section was changed in the First 

Engrossment of SB 2128. We want to only remove the reference to the 1953 Session Laws, and replace it with 

"this chapter'', simply referring to Chapter 24 of the NDCC. Recorders, as wel l  as Clerks of Court and Auditors, 

wil l  continue to record, without charging a recording fee, any receipts, plats and deeds associated with State 

highway condemnations. 

{3) 35-24-13. Bond to indemnify against liens. This sectio n  of the code refers to bonds filed in the Recorder's 

office when a contractor has not been paid for labor, materials or services used or furnished to be used in the 

d ri l l ing or  o perating of a ny oil or gas well. Subsection 2 places the burden of sending notice and a copy of the 

bond to all obl igees named therein on the County Recorder. We are asking to remove this burden from the 

Recorder and place it o n  the individual or  entity that filed the bond. As Recorders, we a re a central storage 

info rmation network for real and personal property liens. We should not be doing work for individual  e ntities by 

serving notices. 

(4) 35-22-19. Failure of Recorder to mail notices - Liability. This section refers to foreclosure proceedings done 

by advertisement and is unique to the Bank of N D. The Senate committee amended this bi l l  to repeal Section 

35-22-19. Recorders are not asking to have this section repealed. While this section states that "our failure to 
comply with 35-22-17 & 18 in no way invalidates the foreclosure proceedings or  affects the title to the property 

involved", it does make the Recorder liable in a civil action. We were asking to remove that liabi lity, because the 

Reco rder is not in the business of doing work for individual  entities, but rather is a central storage information 

network for a l l  real property records of the county. We gather information for the Bank of ND in these 

proceedings, but fee l  we should not be held l iable when it is their foreclosure action.  Recorders would be in  

agreement to amend the b i l l  by adding a Legislative Management Study for Bank of North Dakota's 

Foreclosure Procedures, specifically foreclosure by advertisement. 

Thank you for you r  time and I ask you to give a do pass on Senate Bi l l  2128. I would be happy to answer any 

questions you might have. 

Beth A. Knutson 



TO: Chairman Johnson and Committee M embers 

Representative Beadle, Hanson, Hogan, Koppelman and M uscha 

RE: Support SB 2128 

Chairman Joh nson; Representative Bea d le, Hanson, Hogan, Kop pelman, M uscha and Com m ittee Members 

I a m  Jewel Spies, Cass County Recorder and I strongly u rge you to support SB 2128. 

SB2128, Section 1:  Fee increase for Plats. Plats are an expensive item for our counties to store and preserve. As well as 

the amount of time spent on making it a usable part of the County real estate records. Not only our office, b ut the 

Auditors, Treasurers and Tax Assessors office spend a lot of time assigning parcel numbers, 911 addresses and then tax 

statements. We have not had a change in fees for Plats since 1993. We feel  that a $50 flat fee for recording a plat is a 

step in the right d irection. This fee would eliminate the counting of lots and expedite the recording process. It would 

a llow smaller counties to invest in items such as plat scanners. As county employees we are a lways looking for ways to 

expedite, simpl ify a nd make things more efficient. 

Section 2: N DCC 24-01-25 - Fees not charged for recording instruments. These session laws are 60 years old and not 

i lable to the Recorders. This would  remove the reference to the Session Laws. 

Section 3: 35-24-13 Subsection 2 - Bond to Indemnify. This would remove the burden from the Recorder of sending 

notices out. We feel  the entity/person filing the bond should have this responsibil ity. 

Section 4 & 5: 35-22-19 - Legislative Management Study Bank of North Dakota's Foreclosure Procedures. 

We agree with the recommended study. 

I ask that you give a do pass to SB 2128 

Thank you for you r  support. 

]ewe{ .J\. Spies 



March 4, 2013 

Re: SB 2128 

To Whom This May Concern: 

I urge you to vote ''YES�' on SB2l28. This is the pill relating to fees and notice 
requirements of the county recorder� The North Dakota County Recorder's Association 
supports this bill. 

Sectia:n 1: This bill would increase the recording fee for plats to a flat fifty dollar fee. 
We often hear from out-of-state customers that ottr current plat recording fees are 
extremely low in comparison to oth�t states. ,.-

Section 2: This pru.t removes some vety 61dsession laws. 

Section 3: We believe it should he the responsibility of the person posting the bond to 
send out the notiees. · 

Sections 4 & 5: We would support the recommended legislative study on the ptocess of 
foreclosure by advertisement. · 

Please. vote "YES' on SB2l28. 
'fh� you for your ti1ne, 

�cv::�-- �· 
Kari Evenson 
Williams C()tmty Treasurer/Recorder 

Treas.urQr/Recpr!ler .. Karl.Evenson 
PO Box 2047 I 205 E. Broadway I Willi�t9n, NO 5$602·2047 1 Fax 701 .577 .45;35 I www.williamsnd.com 

T{eas.ury FtinctlQns 701 .571.4530 I treasyrer@co.wU!Iams.nd;!Ji 
Recori:llng Functions 701 .577.4540 :I reeorder@co.willlams:nd.us 



To: Chairman Johnson and committee members 

Re: Support SB 2128 

Chairman Johnson, Vice-chairman Hatlestad and Committee members: 

I am Betty Braun the Ward County Recorder and I strongly urge you to give a do pass on SB 2128. 

Section 1 of this bill will set a flat rate of fifty dollars for the recording of a plat by the county recorder, 

we have done a lot of research and found this is a reasonable fee and will lessen the work done by the 

recorder as well as compensate the oounty for ti me and supplies used in t.he recordation od plats. 

Section 2 is basically cleaning up some language by removing the session laws which are not available to 

us and we feet should not be mentioned in this section of the century code. 

Section 3 will require the person filing the bond to send out the notification, not the recorder. We feel 

that whoever is responsible for the filing should also be responsible for the notice of the filing. We as 

recorders are here to record documents and keep them organized for the public we should not be 

required to send notices for the documents we are recoding. 

Section 4 & 5 are the sections dealing with foreclosure by advertisement, section 4 should not have 

been repealed and as for section 5 we do recommend and support the study on the procedure of 

foreclosure by advertisement. 

I am in support of this bill and as I stated before strongly urge you give this bill a due pass. 

Thank You 

�� .Betty Braun 

Ward County Recorder 



BURLEIGH COUNTY RECORDER 
DEBBIE KR.OSHUS 
RECORDER 

Senate Bill 2128 

To whom it may concern, 

In regards to the proposed Senate Bill 2128 I would like to urge a vote to pass. 

Section 1 :  It would be very beneficial to all county recorders in North Dakota to have a flat rate 
of $50.00 for all subdivision plats recorded. This would help recoup some of the costs associated 
with all necessary steps in recording plats. There is much time spent by several different people 
in this process. 

Section 2: Session law is quite dated and not readily available to us. 

Section 3 :  It should be the responsibility of the person posting the bond to send out notices and 
not the responsibility of the recorder. Current law puts undue liability on recorders and requires 
actions most recorders do not have time to do. 

Sections 4 and 5: I agree to the recommended legislation to have a study conducted on the 
process of foreclosure by advertisement. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Debbie Kroshus 
Burleigh County Recorder 

221 N 5m ST, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND 58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6749 * FAX 701-222-6717 



MORTON COUNTY 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
2 1 0  2ND AVE NW MANDAN ND 58554 

CARROLE SCHANER 
COUNTY RECORDER 
(701)  667-3306 

March 4, 2013 

To whom it may concern, 

In regards to Senate Bill 2128 

���� 
""' 

Section 1 ,  do pass, we would like to recoup some of the money for the counties for the time 
spent on the process of recording plats. 

Section 2, do pass, recommending the language to read , The county auditor, the recorder, or the 
clerk of court may not charge or collect from the state of North Dakota for any services rendered 
for the recording or filing of any document required under this chapter. 

Section 3,  do pass, recommending that it is the responsibility of the person posting the bond to 
send out the notices. 

Section 4 &5, do pass, in favor of a study of the Bank ofNorth Dakota Foreclosure procedure ­
specifically foreclosure by advertisement. 

Sincerely, 

Carrole Schaner 
Morton County Recorder 



TO: Chairman Johnson and Committee Members 

Representative Kelsh 

RE: Support of SB 2128 

Chairman Johnson; Representative Kelsh and Com m ittee Members 

I a m  Deborah Anderson, Dickey County Recorder and I strongly u rge you to support SB 2128. 

SB 2128, Section 1: Fee increase for Plats. Plats a re an expensive item for our counties to store and 

preserve a long with the time it takes to make our plats a usable part of  the County rea l  estate records. 

This a lso affects the Auditor's, Treasurer's and Tax Director's office to assign parcel numbers, 911 

addresses and tax statements. It has been 20 years since there has been a change in our fees for p lats. 

We, as Recorder's feel that a $50 flat fee for recording a plat is a viable resource of income not only for 

the larger counties , but for the smaller counties to obtain items such as plat scanners. This fee would 

also el iminate the counting of lots and expedite the recording process. 

Section 2: N DCC 24-01-25 - Fees not charged for recording instruments. These session laws are 

outdated and a re not made available to the Recorders. 

Section 3: 35-24-13 Subsection 2 - Bond to Indemnify. This would remove the burden from the 

Recorder of sending o ut notices. The Recorders fee l  that the entity/person filing the bond should have 

this responsibility. 

Section 4 & 5: 35-22-19 - legislative Management Study of North Dakota's Foreclosure Procedures. 

We agree with the recommended study. 

I ask that you give a do pass to SB 2128 

Thank you for your support. 

Debora h  D. Anderson 



To: Chairman J ohnson 

Fro m :  Ann Johnsrud, McKenzie County Recorder 

RE: SB 2128 

Chairman Johnson and Members of the Committee, 

My name is Ann Johnsrud and I am the M cKenzie County Recorder. I am testifying in support of 

SB 2128. 

Section( 1) 11-18-05 I am asking for an increase in the Plat recording fee, from $10.00 for the 

first lot p lus ten cents for each additiona l  lot to a flat fee of $50.00 for every subdivision p lat, 

which would include annexation and cemetery plats. This wil l  simplify the process for county 

Recorders and a lso update a very old fee. 

Section (2) 24-01-25 I am asking for the reference to "chapter 177 of the 1953 Session laws" 

portion to b e  removed, instead referring to "this section of the law". The Senate inadvertently 

misunderstood the intent and changed the first sentence. No fees are charged by any county 

office for the development of the interstate highway system, and this wou ld continue. 

Section (3) I am asking to remove the burden p laced on Recorders to send notice to all obliges 

regarding bonds filed on oil and gas wel ls. The burden should be placed on the individual  or 

entity that filed the bond, it should not be the Recorders responsibility. 

Section (4) I am asking that this section of the law, changed on the Senate side to repeal the 

entire code, be reinstated with an amendment added to the N DCC for a Legislative 

M a n agement Study for the Bank of N orth Dakota's Foreclosure Procedures, specifically 

foreclosure by advertisement. The Recorders and Bankers quickly realized that more study and 

assessment needed to be done before there could be any change to this portion of the N DCC. 

I would ask that you consider the changes to SB 2128, adding an amendment for a legislative 

Management Study to Section {4}. Thank you for your time. 

Ann Johnsrud, M cKenzie County Recorder 
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PROPOSED AME N DMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BI LL NO.  2 1 28 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the first "section" with "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, after "24-01 -25" insert ", 35-22-1 6,  35-22- 1 7 ,  35-22- 1 8 ,  and 35-22-1 9" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3,  remove "to repeal section 35-22-1 9 of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4, remove "the N orth Dakota Century Code, relating to a fai lure to record in a 
foreclosure;" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  after "seveR" i nsert "twenty dollars for twenty lots or fewer and" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  after "dollars" insert "for more than twenty lots" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove the overstrike over "No fees" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove "The county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove the overstrike over "be charged or collected by the county auditor" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , remove "not charge or" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6, remove "col lect from the state of North Dakota" 

Page 1 ,  after l ine 1 8, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-16 of the North D akota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-16. Affidavit of publ ication recorded - Effect of i n  evidence. 

The affid avit of publication m ust be recorded at length byin the office of the 
recorder of the county in which the real property is situated in a record kept for 
mortgages. The original affidavit, the record thereof, and certified copies of the record 
are prima facie evidence of the facts contained in the record. 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 7 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-17. Recorder to mail oopy� of affidavit of p u blication to be 
mailed. 

The recorder, v1ithinWithin ten days after the fil ing of the affidavit of publication 
of the notice of mortgage foreclosu re in any foreclosure of a real estate m ortgage by 
advertisement, shall send, by registered or certified mail, a copy of the affidavit of 
publication m ust be mailed by certified mail  to the record title owner and to every 
subsequent mortgagee whose mortgage appears on record, addressed to the person 
at the post office shown of record in the recorder's office. If no post-office address 
appears of record and it is unknown to the recorder, the copy m u st be addressed to the 
post office located n earest to the land described in the certificate of sale. 

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 8  of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 
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35-22-18. Recorder to make affidavitAffidavit of mailing - Recordation. 

The recorder shall make anAn affidavit setting forth the t ime and manner of the 
mai l ing of the copy of the affidavit of publication, the description of the land, and the 
name and post-office address of the person or persons to whom the affidavit of 
publication was mailed, and shall attach thereto the registry receipt or receipts, and the 
affidavit and registry receipt or receipts must be filed and recorded in  the recorder's 
office. 

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 35-22-1 9 of the North Dakota Century Code 
is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

35-22-19. Failure to mail notices - Liability. 

The fai lure of the recorder to comply with the provisions of sections 35-22-1 7 
and 35-22-1 8 in no way invalidates the foreclosure proceedings nor affects the title to 
the property involved,  but such failure renders the recorderstate l iable in a civil action 
to the person entitled to a copy of the affidavit of publication herein described for any 
damage sustained by the person by reason of such fai lure." 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 1 , replace "individual  or  entity" with "person" 

Page 2, remove line 1 

Renumber accordingly 
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